Guide to the The Inquiry Papers

MS 8



compiled by N. X. Rizopoulos with the assistance of Anne Willard; Revised by Nancy L. Fappiano

March 1973

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	5
Series I: Correspondence, 1918-1919	6
Series II: Records Regarding Administrative Matters, 1917-1919, undated	12
Series III: Reports and Studies, 1917-1920, undated	15
Series IV: Abstracts, Precis, Notes, 1902-1918, undated	52
Series V: Miscellaneous Printed Materials, 1913-1927, undated	59
Series VI: Photographs, 1915-1918, undated	60
Oversize Maps (Miscellaneous Printed Materials), 1856, 1868-1919	61
Appendix	84
Selected Search Terms	89

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS8

TITLE: The Inquiry Papers

DATES: 1915-1921

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 18 linear feet (35 boxes, 4 folios)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: Correspondence, organizational records, reports containing historical and

statistical material, maps, and other papers of The Inquiry, a group of experts assembled at the request of President Wilson to collect and collate data in preparation for a peace conference following World War I. Members of The Inquiry included Edward House, Sidney Mezes, Isaiah Bowman, Charles Seymour, David H. Miller, Walter Lippmann, James T. Shotwell, and Clive Day.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0008

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0008.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ <a href="http://www.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Part of the collection was transferred from House Papers MS 466, and the remainder was the gift of the American Geographic Society in 1961.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

The Inquiry Papers (MS 8). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Scope and Contents

As was noted by Stephen Helton in his introduction to the National Archives' *Records of the American Commission to Negotiate Peace* (Preliminary Inventories, No. 89; Washington: 1955), in the fall of 1917, following the declaration of war against Germany,

Col. E. M. House, at the request of President Wilson, began to assemble in New York a group of experts to collect and collate data on geographical, ethnological, historical, economic, and political problems of Europe and other areas of the world in preparation for the peace conference, which should follow World War I. This group of experts, called 'The Inquiry,' was under the direction first of Sidney E. Mezes and later of Isaiah Bowman. At the time of its greatest development it consisted of 18 divisions, 11 of which dealt with special problems of particular areas or regions. Its staff was made up largely of professors recruited from American universities and colleges. The Inquiry made a number of investigations; ...and in 1918 it assembled a large quantity of material on national boundaries. In December 1918 The Inquiry ceased to be an independent body and was absorbed into the Division of Territorial, Economic, and Political Intelligence of the American Commission to Negotiate Peace.*

The Yale Inquiry Papers are an amalgamation of two separate collections: (a) a relatively small amount of material, dealing directly with The Inquiry, which Charles Seymour (the first curator of the House Collection) assembled from amongst his own papers and those of Colonel House and Clive Day and rearranged under an artificial "Inquiry" subheading; and (b) the much larger set of bona fide Inquiry "office records," left originally under the care of the American Geographical Society (The Inquiry's first "home") which were given to the Yale Library in 1961 in honor of President Seymour's 75th birthday.

The bulk of The Inquiry's records are housed in the National Archives, where they form part of Record Group 256 ("Records of the American Commission to Negotiate Peace"), whose contents are described in the Preliminary Inventory list [No. 89] mentioned above. The Yale Inquiry Papers consist to a considerable extent of duplicate material (roughly 12 cubic feet of material compared to 85 cubic feet housed in the National Archives); and even the strongest categories (Special Reports and Studies and Maps) are far from complete.

The Yale Inquiry Papers are arranged in six major series, which are described in greater detail in the pages that follow:

Series I. General Correspondence. (2 boxes) Primarily 'inter-office' correspondence from (or to) Clive Day and Charles Seymour, (1918-1919).

Series II. Records Regarding Administrative Matters. (1 box) The most significant items are Douglas Johnson's letters describing his special mission to England and France in the spring of 1918; and various "progress reports" from Sidney Mezes, Isaiah Bowman, and David Hunter Miller to Colonel House.

Series III. Reports and Studies. (23 boxes) The bulk of these reports deal with specific problems (and subdivisions) of the Austro-Hungarian and Ottoman Empires; the Balkans; Alsace-Lorraine; the Adriatic question; Poland; India, and German colonies in Africa. (An "Index of Authors" is appended.)

Series IV. Abstracts, Precis, Notes. (5 boxes) Various notes and miscellaneous research materials used primarily by Charles Seymour and Clive Day in their studies on Austria-Hungary and the Balkans.

Series V. Printed Materials. (1 box) Ten miscellaneous items.

Series VI. Maps and Photographs (4 folios and 3 boxes) Maps: [Consult Reference Archivist. The reprocessing and rearrangement of this section of the Yale Inquiry Papers has not been completed.]; Photographs: See page 73

* See also Lawrence Gelfand, The Inquiry: American Preparations for Peace, 1917-1919 [New Haven: 1963]; and Harold B. Whitemen (ed.), Charles Seymour's Letters from the Paris Peace Conference [New Haven: 1965]. Much additional information will undoubtedly emerge from Arthur Walworth's forthcoming study on American diplomacy at the peace conference; volumes VI and VII of Arthur Link's biography of Woodrow Wilson; the pertinent volumes of The Papers of Woodrow Wilson, and Charles Neu's projected full scale biography of Colonel House.

Arrangement

Arranged in six series and oversized: I. Correspondence, 1918-1919, II. Records Regarding Administrative Matters, 1917-1919, undated, III. Reports and Studies, 1917-1920, undated, IV. Abstracts, Precis, Notes, 1902-1918, undated, V. Printed Materials, 1913-1927, undated, VI. Photographs and Maps, 1915-1918, undated.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1918-1919

This series contains letters to and from certain members of The Inquiry staff (primarily Clive Day and Charles Seymour, but also Sidney E. Mezes, Isaiah Bowman, David Hunter Miller, and a few others), as well as directives from State Department officials intimately connected with the work of The Inquiry (Robert Lansing, Frank L. Polk, Gordon Auchincloss).

Series I is subdivided as follows (individual folders are arranged alphabetically by correspondent): (a) Letters to or from Clive Day; (b) Letters to or from Charles Seymour; (c) Letters to or from Isaiah Bowman; (d) Letters to or from Sidney E. Mezes; (e) Letters to or from Gordon Auchincloss; (f) Miscellaneous letters.

The number in parentheses following each correspondent's name records the number of documents in the folder.

Clive Day b. 1, f. 1 Adams, James (1) b. 1, f. 2 Amberton, Clare (4) Babcock, Kendric C. (2) b. 1, f. 3 b. 1, f. 4 Baker, O. E. (5) b. 1, f. 5 Balkan Committee (7) b. 1, f. 6 Re: Richmond Brooks Barrett (9) b. 1, f. 7 Bell, H. W. (2) b. 1, f. 8 Blegen, Carl (1) b. 1, f. 9 Bosseux, Lucie (1) b. 1, f. 10 Bowman, Isaiah (38) b. 1, f. 11 Buck, Norman S. (3) b. 1, f. 12 Burk, Thomas (3) b. 1, f. 13 Chekrezi, Constantin A. (2) b. 1, f. 14 Cross, Wilbur L. (2) b. 1, f. 15 Denovan, R. (1) b. 1, f. 16 "Diary Letters" (4) English b. 1, f. 17 Domeratsky, Louis (5) b. 1, f. 18 Duggan, Stephen P. (2) b. 1, f. 19 Fairchild, F. R. (1) b. 1, f. 20 Farnham, Henry W. (4)

Clive Day (continued)

b. 1, f. 23	Ferguson, W. S. (23)
b. 1, f. 21	Fast, Louisa (2)
b. 1, f. 22	Federal Adding Machine Corporation (2)
b. 1, f. 24	Fairchild, Fred R. (1)
b. 1, f. 25	Frary, D. P. (1)
b. 1, f. 26	Fuller, Grace P. (7)
b. 1, f. 27	Furniss, E. S. (1)
b. 1, f. 28	Hadley, Arthur T. (3)
b. 1, f. 29	Hague, Florence A. (1)
b. 1, f. 30	Haskins, Charles H. (5)
b. 1, f. 31	Hayes, Carlton J. H. (1)
b. 1, f. 32	Hocking, W. E. (1)
b. 1, f. 33	Hornbeck, Stanley J. (1)
b. 1, f. 34	Irvin, Fannie (2)
b. 1, f. 35	Jefferson, Mark (6)
b. 1, f. 36	Johnson, Douglas (1)
b. 1, f. 37	Jones, Frederick S. (4)
b. 1, f. 38	Keogh, Andrew (6)
b. 1, f. 39	Klein, David L. (2)
b. 1, f. 40	Lamm, Lawrence W. (2)
b. 1, f. 41	Lansing, Robert (2)
b. 1, f. 42	Larson, Laurence M. (4)
b. 1, f. 43	Lewis, Charlton M. (1)
b. 1, f. 44	Lewis, Mary B. (2)
b. 1, f. 45	Lippmann, Walter (17)
b. 1, f. 46	Longmans, Green and Company (1)
b. 1, f. 47	Lord, Robert H. (10)
b. 1, f. 48	Lybyer, Albert H. (3)
b. 1, f. 49	[Bureau of] Manufactures (1) English
b. 1, f. 50	Mathes (?) (1)

Clive Day (continued)

b. 1, f. 51	Mc Neill, C. E. (1)
b. 1, f. 52	Mezes, Sidney E. (5)
b. 1, f. 53	Monroe, Will S. (1)
b. 1, f. 54	Morgan, Charles S. (1)
b. 1, f. 55	Morison, S. E. (2)
b. 1, f. 56	New Haven Bank (1)
b. 1, f. 57	Nichols, W. W. (1)
b. 1, f. 58	Noyes, George R. (3)
b. 1, f. 59	Page, Thomas Walker (3)
b. 1, f. 60	Parmelee, Julius (2)
b. 1, f. 61	Paton, Jean (2)
b. 1, f. 62	Peieff, Nicholas (1)
b. 1, f. 63	Putnam, Ruth (13)
b. 1, f. 64	Robb, J. D. (1)
b. 1, f. 65	Roorbach, G. B. (2)
b. 1, f. 66	Sack, A. J. (1)
b. 1, f. 67	Seymour, Charles (19)
b. 1, f. 68	Shotwell, J. T. (5)
b. 1, f. 69	Shufeldt, Margaret D. (2)
b. 1, f. 70	Simkhovitch, Vladimir (2)
b. 1, f. 71	State Museum, University of the State of New York (1)
b. 1, f. 72	Stine, O. C. (25)
b. 1, f. 73	Stokes, Anson Phelps (1)
b. 1, f. 74	Storck, John (1)
b. 1, f. 75	Sweeney, Charles R. (5)
b. 1, f. 76	Thorpe, Merle (2)
b. 1, f. 77	Tinker, Chauncey B. (1)
b. 1, f. 78	War Camp Community Service (2)
b. 1, f. 79	Westermann, W. L. (1)
b. 1, f. 80	Wilson, Woodrow (3)

Clive Day (continued)

b. 1, f. 81	Woodruff, Rollin S. (3)
b. 1, f. 82	Wright, Helen (3)
b. 1, f. 83	Yale Daily News (2)
b. 1, f. 84	Young, Allyn A. (19)
Cha	arles Seymour
b. 2, f. 85	Adams, G. B. (1)
b. 2, f. 86	Adams, James T. (2)
b. 2, f. 87	Allen, A. F. (1)
b. 2, f. 88	Baker, O. E. (2)
b. 2, f. 89	Bishop, Lottie G. (1)
b. 2, f. 90	Bowman, Isaiah (19)
b. 2, f. 91	Carter, John (1)
b. 2, f. 92	Committee on Public Information (1)
b. 2, f. 93	Davison, F. Trubee (3)
b. 2, f. 94	Day, Mrs. George Parmly (1)
b. 2, f. 95	Esberg, A. I. (1)
b. 2, f. 96	Fisher, Samuel H. (3)
b. 2, f. 97	Gibbons, F (C. A. Nichols Company) (2)
b. 2, f. 98	Hadley, Morris (1)
b. 2, f. 99	Kerner, Robert J. (4)
b. 2, f. 100	Kendall, W. Sergeant (1)
b. 2, f. 101	Lippmann, Walter (3)
b. 2, f. 102	Miller, D. Hunter (1)
b. 2, f. 103	Moore, Charles Everitt (1)
b. 2, f. 104	Morrell, Norman B. (2)
b. 2, f. 105	Murtfeldt, W. Scott (1)
b. 2, f. 106	Pierre, G. O. (1)
b. 2, f. 107	Stokes, Anson Phelps (1)
b. 2, f. 108	Walcott, F. C. (1)
b. 2, f. 109	Watkins, T. H. (2)

Charles Seymour (continued)

b. 2, f. 110	Wilson, E. G. (1)
b. 2, f. 111	Witzmann, Henry (1)
b. 2, f. 112	Re: Irving Marks (1)
b. 2, f. 113	Young, Allyn A. (1)
Isa	iah Bowman
b. 2, f. 114	Billy, Edouard de (1)
b. 2, f. 114a	Cotton, Joseph (1)
b. 2, f. 115	[Division Chiefs] (1) English
b. 2, f. 116	House, E. M. (6)
b. 2, f. 117	Jefferson, Mark (1)
b. 2, f. 118	Jones, Frederick S. (1)
b. 2, f. 119	Kerner, [Robert J.?] (1)
b. 2, f. 120	Lippmann, Walter (1)
b. 2, f. 121	Miller, David Hunter (1)
b. 2, f. 122	B. F. Stevens and Brown (2)
b. 2, f. 123	Willis, Bailey (2)
	Willis, Bailey (2)
Sid	ney E. Mezes
Sid b. 2, f. 124	ney E. Mezes Bowman, Isaiah (2)
b. 2, f. 124 b. 2, f. 125	ney E. Mezes Bowman, Isaiah (2) Denovan, R. (1)
b. 2, f. 124 b. 2, f. 125 b. 2, f. 126	Denovan, R. (1) Haynsworth, M. Francis (1)
b. 2, f. 124 b. 2, f. 125 b. 2, f. 126 b. 2, f. 127	Denovan, R. (1) Haynsworth, M. Francis (1) House, E. M. (10)
b. 2, f. 124 b. 2, f. 125 b. 2, f. 126 b. 2, f. 127 b. 2, f. 128	Iney E. Mezes Bowman, Isaiah (2) Denovan, R. (1) Haynsworth, M. Francis (1) House, E. M. (10) Johnson, Douglas (2)
b. 2, f. 124 b. 2, f. 125 b. 2, f. 126 b. 2, f. 127 b. 2, f. 128 b. 2, f. 129	Bowman, Isaiah (2) Denovan, R. (1) Haynsworth, M. Francis (1) House, E. M. (10) Johnson, Douglas (2) Lambie, J. E. (1)
b. 2, f. 124 b. 2, f. 125 b. 2, f. 126 b. 2, f. 127 b. 2, f. 128 b. 2, f. 129 b. 2, f. 130	Iney E. Mezes Bowman, Isaiah (2) Denovan, R. (1) Haynsworth, M. Francis (1) House, E. M. (10) Johnson, Douglas (2) Lambie, J. E. (1) Lansing, Robert (5)
b. 2, f. 124 b. 2, f. 125 b. 2, f. 126 b. 2, f. 127 b. 2, f. 128 b. 2, f. 129 b. 2, f. 130 b. 2, f. 131	Iney E. Mezes Bowman, Isaiah (2) Denovan, R. (1) Haynsworth, M. Francis (1) House, E. M. (10) Johnson, Douglas (2) Lambie, J. E. (1) Lansing, Robert (5) Lippmann, Walter (1)
b. 2, f. 124 b. 2, f. 125 b. 2, f. 126 b. 2, f. 127 b. 2, f. 128 b. 2, f. 129 b. 2, f. 130 b. 2, f. 131 b. 2, f. 132	ney E. Mezes Bowman, Isaiah (2) Denovan, R. (1) Haynsworth, M. Francis (1) House, E. M. (10) Johnson, Douglas (2) Lambie, J. E. (1) Lansing, Robert (5) Lippmann, Walter (1) Metaxa, John N. (1)
b. 2, f. 124 b. 2, f. 125 b. 2, f. 125 b. 2, f. 126 b. 2, f. 127 b. 2, f. 128 b. 2, f. 129 b. 2, f. 130 b. 2, f. 131 b. 2, f. 132 b. 2, f. 133	Bowman, Isaiah (2) Denovan, R. (1) Haynsworth, M. Francis (1) House, E. M. (10) Johnson, Douglas (2) Lambie, J. E. (1) Lansing, Robert (5) Lippmann, Walter (1) Metaxa, John N. (1) Miller, David Hunter (2)
b. 2, f. 124 b. 2, f. 125 b. 2, f. 126 b. 2, f. 127 b. 2, f. 128 b. 2, f. 129 b. 2, f. 130 b. 2, f. 131 b. 2, f. 132 b. 2, f. 133 b. 2, f. 134	Bowman, Isaiah (2) Denovan, R. (1) Haynsworth, M. Francis (1) House, E. M. (10) Johnson, Douglas (2) Lambie, J. E. (1) Lansing, Robert (5) Lippmann, Walter (1) Metaxa, John N. (1) Miller, David Hunter (2) Munro, D. C. (1)

Sidney E. Mezes (continued)

b. 2, f. 137	Young, Allyn A. (1)
Gor	rdon Auchincloss
b. 2, f. 138	Barclay, Colville (1)
b. 2, f. 139	Billy, Edouard de (1)
b. 2, f. 140	Bowman, Isaiah (38)
b. 2, f. 141	Gilbert, Walter (1)
b. 2, f. 142	Lippmann, Walter (3)
b. 2, f. 143	Mezes, Sidney E. (36)
b. 2, f. 144	Miller, David Hunter (8)
b. 2, f. 145	Redfield, William C. (1)
b. 2, f. 146	Storck, John (1)
b. 2, f. 147	Warburg, Paul M. (1)
b. 2, f. 148	Wilbur, Ray Lyman (1)
Mis	scellaneous Letters
b. 2, f. 149	Keogh, Andrew Farnum, J. L. (1)
b. 2, f. 150	Lambie, J. E House, E. M. (1)
b. 2, f. 151	Lansing, Robert Woodward, Robert S. (3)
b. 2, f. 152	Miller, David Hunter Church, Harriet J. (6)
b. 2, f. 153	Miller, David Hunter House, E. M. (8)
b. 2, f. 154	Miller, David Hunter Lansing, Robert (1)
b. 2, f. 155	Miller, David Hunter Whitehouse, Remsen (1)
b. 2, f. 156	Polk, Frank L Johnson, D. W. (2)
b. 2, f. 157	Polk, Frank L Mezes, Sidney E. (5)
b. 2, f. 158	Polk, Frank L Miller, David Hunter (1)
b. 2, f. 158A	American Geographical Society (10)

Series II: Records Regarding Administrative Matters, 1917-1919, undated

This series is subdivided as follows: (a) Miscellaneous Financial Statements; (b) Progress Reports; (c) Minutes of Meetings; (d) Personnel and Organizational; (e) Research Plans; (f) Miscellaneous Papers.

Miscellaneous Financial Statements

b. 3, f. 1	Financial Report	1918 January 15
b. 3, f. 2	Miscellaneous Financial Statements	1917 October 27-1918 September
b. 3, f. 3	Financial Statement	1918 October 1
b. 3, f. 4	Statement of Accounts [copy] Includes covering letter, unsigned, to Colonel House, 1919 March 15.	1917 October 29-1919 February 1
Prog	gress Reports	
b. 3, f. 5	Progress Report to Dec. 15	1917
b. 3, f. 6	Progress Report to Jan. 15 Part I, Organization; Part II, Report material on hand.	1918
	Douglas Johnson Mission to England and France	
b. 3, f. 7	Report (from London)	1918 May 1
b. 3, f. 8	Letter to Isaiah Bowman	1918 May 9
b. 3, f. 9	[Progress] Report English	1918 May 10
	Part I, List of work in progress; Part II, Research assignments of professional staff; Part III, Conclusions: Personnel data and financing.	
b. 3, f. 10	Douglas Johnson Mission to England and France. Letter to Sidney Mezes	1918 May 12
b. 3, f. 11	[Progress] Letter and Report, Isaiah Bowman to Colonel House English	1918 June 7
	Summary of work in progress, details appended.	
b. 3, f. 12	[Progress Report] Letter from Sidney Mezes to Colonel House English	1918 June 7
	Enclosure: chart: Inquiry at Peace Conference.	
b. 3, f. 13	[Progress Report] Letter from David Hunter Miller to Colonel House English	1918 June 17
b. 3, f. 14	[Progress Report] Letter from Walter Lippmann to Colonel House English	1918 June 13
b. 3, f. 15	[Progress Report] Letter from Isaiah Bowman to Colonel House English Summary of work in progress.	1918 June 14

Progress Reports (continued)

b. 3, f. 16	[Progress Report] Letter from Walter Lippmann to Colonel House English	1918 June 20
b. 3, f. 17	[Progress Report] Letter from Sidney Mezes to Colonel House English	1918 June 21
b. 3, f. 18	[Progress Report] Letter from Isaiah Bowman to Colonel House English Work in cooperation with Government bureaus.	1918 June 22
b. 3, f. 19	[Progress Report] [copy] Scott, Woolsey, and David Hunter Miller English	1918 July
	Briefing material on international law. Enclosure: covering letter to Colonel House, 28 June 1918.	
b. 3, f. 20	[Progress Report] Letter from Sidney Mezes to Colonel House English	1918 July 12
b. 3, f. 21	Douglas Johnson Mission to England and France. Report	1918 July 25
b. 3, f. 22	Progress Report, Latin American Division State of work; administrative note.	1918 September 23
b. 3, f. 23	Research Committee. Report from Reference and Archive Division	Undated
М	inutes of Meetings	
b. 3, f. 24	Research Committee: Minutes of meetings	1918 August 9, 16, and 26
b. 3, f. 25	Executive Committee: Minutes of meetings	1918 August 12, 26
b. 3, f. 26	Map Committee: Minutes of meetings	1918 August 13-14
b. 3, f. 27	Editorial Committee: Memoranda on the plan of reports	Undated
Pe	ersonal and organizational	
b. 3, f. 28	Personnel: Statements drawn for Draft Boards	1918 Jan, Nov, undated
b. 3, f. 29	Report on The Inquiry: The Scope and Method	1918 March 20
b. 3, f. 30	Personnel: Miscellaneous bulletins and memoranda	1918 March- December
b. 3, f. 31	Inquiry at Peace Conference. Letter from Sidney Mezes to Colonel House Suggestions for men to attend conference. Enclosure: memorandum on treatment of "What Was Russia" at Conference.	1918 June 14
b. 3, f. 32	Organization of Inquiry [chart]	1918 September 1
b. 3, f. 33	Miscellaneous lists of books and articles collected by Inquiry library	Undated

Personal and organizational (continued)

b. 3, f. 34	"A Brief Account of the Origin and Development of The Inquiry," by Sidney Mezes English	Undated
b. 3, f. 35	Personnel: Miscellaneous biographical notes	Undated
b. 3, f. 36	Memorandum on "Topics and personnel for the Peace Conference" [Allyn Young and Isaiah Bowman to Colonel House]	Undated
Re	esearch Plans	
b. 3, f. 37	Austria-Hungary: Economic and Social Questions. Letter and Memoranda by Robert J. Kerner to Charles Seymour and Clive Day	1918 February 16
b. 3, f. 38	Preliminary list of projected Inquiry reports on economic questions	1918 April 10-13 (?)
b. 3, f. 39	Inquiry Reports. Memoranda on research plans for Russian economics, maps representing regional studies	1918 June 11, October 8, November 6
b. 3, f. 40	Research Committee: Letter from Isaiah Bowman to Colonel House [no enclosure]	1918 August 17
	Suggestion for formation of Research Committee.	
b. 3, f. 41	Preliminary survey of types of research projects by Inquiry for Peace Conference	Undated
b. 3, f. 42	Format of Reports: Two memoranda on format of reports (1 p., 2 pp.)	Undated
b. 3, f. 43	"Outline of the Geographical Study of the Problem Areas" (2 pp.) English	Undated
М	iscellaneous Papers	
b. 3, f. 44	Miscellaneous papers	

Series III: Reports and Studies, 1917-1920, undated

Reports are arranged alphabetically under principal geographical or topical categories (e.g. "Austria-Hungary;" "Zionism"): these categories contain one or more entries, each entry comprising a single report.

Some cross-referencing will be found -- primarily with regard to Reports dealing with more than one territorial area.*

To avoid confusion (and a proliferation of entries) certain sets of statistical tables, etc., have been grouped together under single headings.

Individual [folder] entries are arranged as follows: (1) the full title of the Report (when known), or a representative description (if the title page is missing); (2) author's name; (3) date of completion of Report (or of its reception at The Inquiry's headquarters); (4) total number of pages, including appendices. (Wherever needed, additional descriptive information has been provided in a note.)

Unless otherwise noted, Reports are in typescript (ribbon or carbon copies).

The list of Reports is supplemented by an Index of Authors (appended).

* Material regarding the following countries can be found under Boundary Disputes:

Argentina
Bolivia
Chile
Colombia
Ecuador
Honduras
Nicaragua
Peru
Uruguay
Venezuela

	Aaland	
b. 4, f. 1	"A Memorandum on the Aland Question." By L. Milmore [American Legation, Stockholm.] 73 pp. and Maps. Photostats.	Received 1918 July 29
	Includes a covering letter to William Phillips, 1918 June 29.	
	Abyssinia	
b. 4, f. 2	"Abyssinia, A Report on the Present Commercial Status of the Country with Special Reference to the Possibilities for American Trade." By A. E. Southard [American Consulate, Aden, Arabia]. 143 pp. English	1918 January 2
	Includes a covering letter to the Secretary of State, 1918 Jan 5.	
	Aden	

A . I I

Aden (continued)

b. 4, f. 3	"Report on Economic Changes in Aden District in Accordance with Department's Circular Number Two." By Arthur G. Watson [American Consulate, Aden, Arabia]. 17 pp. English	1918 June 27
	Adriatic Ports	
b. 4, f. 4	"Ports and Harbors of the East Adriatic Coast." [no author] 2 pp. English	Undated
	Adriatic Question	
	See: <u>Italy, box 14, folder 195-199</u> .	
	See: Yugoslavia, box 24, folder 377-384.	
	See: Dalmatia, box 10, folder 135-137.	
	Afganistan See: box 13, folder 177-189.	
	Africa	
	See also: <u>box 9A, folder 104-107</u> .	
	See also: box 21, folder 313.	
	See also: box 16, folder 229.	
b. 4, f. 5	"Notes on African Ethnography." By G. M. Wrigley. 11 pp. [and map] English	1918 January 29
b. 4, f. 6	"The German Colonies in Africa." By Wrigley Louis Beer. 81 pp. English	1918 February 26
b. 4, f. 7	"German Interests in Tropical Africa." By P. T. Moon. 6pp. English	Received 1918 June 24
	Includes covering note to Walter Lippmann, 1918 Jun 12.	
b. 4, f. 8	"Islamism in Africa." By G. M. Wrigley. 7 pp. [map missing] English	Undated
b. 4, f. 9	"African Questions at the Peace Conference." By G. L. Beer [?]. 12 pp. English	Received 1918 February 11
b. 4, f. 10	"Tropical Africa." [no author] 79 pp. English	Undated
	Title page and page 1 missing.	
	Africa, South.	
	See: <u>box 21, folder 312</u> .	
	Albania	
b. 4, f. 11	"Albania." By C. A. Chekrezi. 94 pp. English	Received 1918 March 12
b. 4, f. 12	"Albania." By W. S. Monroe. 213 pp. English	Undated

Albania (continued)

b. 4, f. 13	"Albania." [two reports] By Fan S. Noli. 19 pp. English	Received 1918 April 3
b. 4, f. 14	"Education in Albania." By P. Monroe with O. B. Griffin. 332 pp. English	Received 1918 November 16
b. 5 , f. 15	"The Mirdites of Albania." By W. S. Monroe. 4 pp. English	1918 October 4
b. 5, f. 16	"Southern Albania." [no author] 3 pp. English Rough draft in manuscript marked "not used".	Undated
Alg	eria	
b. 5, f. 17	"Economic Changes in Algeria Since the War." A. C. Frost [American Consul, Algiers]. 37 pp. English	1918 June 20
Als	ace-Lorraine	
b. 5, f. 18	"Alsace." [no author] 2 pp. English	Undated
b. 5, f. 19	"Alsace-Lorraine." By E. B. Krehbiel. 125 pp. English	Received 1918 March 2
b. 5, f. 20	"Alsace-Lorraine." By E. B. Krehbiel [?] 110 pp. English	Undated
	Title page missing.	
b. 5, f. 21	"The Editorial on Alsace-Lorraine." By J. T. Shotwell. 4pp. English	1918 January 30
	Memoranandum to Sidney E. Mezes.	
b. 5, f. 22	"German Opinion as to the Amount of Francophile Feeling in Alsace-Lorraine Since the War." By W. Notestein. 20 pp. English	Received 1918 October 28
b. 5, f. 23	"The German Title to the Lorraine Iron Region." By J. H. Jacoby. [circa 110 pp. including appendices] English	Undated
b. 5, f. 24	"The Landtag of Alsace-Lorraine Since the War." By W. Notestein. 22 pp. English	Received 1918 November 12
b. 5, f. 25	"Alsace-Lorraine, Private Ownerships." By W. Notestein. 4 pp. English	Undated
b. 5, f. 26	"Problems of Alsace-Lorraine." By C. H. Haskins. 133 pp. English	1918 November 14
b. 5, f. 27	"The Question of Alsace-Lorraine." [no author] 7 pp. English	Undated
b. 5, f. 28	"Solution of Alsace-Lorraine Problem." By W. Notestein. 19 pp. English	Received 1918 October 26

Alsace-Lorraine (continued)

b. 5, f. 30 "Alsace-Lorraine, Statistical Report on Emigration and Immigration, 1871-1915" by Hetty Goldman. 52 pp. English Photostats in Appendices. b. 5, f. 31 "A Suggested Settlement of the Alsace-Lorraine Question." By John Storck. 1 1918 January 18 p. P. English Memorandum to Walter Lippman. b. 5, f. 32 Alsace-Lorraine, Tentative Report. By W. Notestein and R. Updegraff. 21 pp. Based on clipping in New York Tribune, 1918 Oct 26, p. 2; received 1918 Oct 28. b. 5, f. 33 "The Treatment of Alsace-Lorraine Since the War, July 1914 to October 1918." Received 1918 October 26 English October 26 English October 28 pp. English Pages 52, box 16, folder 232. See also: box 16, folder 232. See also: box 16, folder 5-10. b. 6, f. 35 "The Arab Problem in Relation to Syria, Palestine and Mesopotamia." By Leon 1918 April 15 Dominian. English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Arabia b. 6, f. 36 "Arabia." By Leon Dominian. 38 pp. English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Provisional (Subject to Correcti	b. 5, f. 29	"The Speech Boundary between French and German in Alsace-Lorraine and its Bearing on the National Affinities of the Territory." By Edward C. Armstrong. 20 pp. English Map missing.	1918 April 30
P. English Memorandum to Walter Lippman. b. 5, f. 32 Alsace-Lorraine, Tentative Report. By W. Notestein and R. Updegraff. 21 pp. Based on clipping in New York Tribune, 1918 Oct 26, p. 2; received 1918 Oct 28. b. 5, f. 33 "The Treatment of Alsace-Lorraine Since the War, July 1914 to October 1918." Received 1918 By W. Notestein. 69 pp. English b. 6, f. 34 "Who's Who in Alsace-Lorraine, 1907-1917." By Rachel Updegraff. May 1918, 1918 November revised in November. 28 pp. English Arab Problem See also: box 16, folder 232. See also:box 4, folder 5-10. b. 6, f. 35 "The Arab Problem in Relation to Syria, Palestine and Mesopotamia." By Leon 1918 April 15 Dominian. English Arabia b. 6, f. 36 "Arabia." By Leon Dominian. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 37 "Arabia." By C. C. Torrey. 69 pp. English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. English "In 1918 August 14 Robertson. 23 pp.	b. 5 , f. 30	1871-1915." By Hetty Goldman. 52 pp. English	
Based on clipping in New York Tribune, 1918 Oct 26, p. 2; received 1918 Oct 28. b. 5, f. 33 "The Treatment of Alsace-Lorraine Since the War, July 1914 to October 1918." Received 1918 By W. Notestein. 69 pp. English b. 6, f. 34 "Who's Who in Alsace-Lorraine, 1907-1917." By Rachel Updegraff. May 1918, revised in November. 28 pp. English Arab Problem See also: box 16, folder 232. See also:box 4, folder 5-10. b. 6, f. 35 "The Arab Problem in Relation to Syria, Palestine and Mesopotamia." By Leon 1918 April 15 Dominian. English Arabia Arabia. Braisia. By Leon Dominian. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 36 "Arabia." By Leon Dominian. 38 pp. English Dominian. English Argentina b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. English English "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.	b. 5 , f. 31	p. English	1918 January 18
By W. Notestein. 69 pp. English b. 6, f. 34 "Who's Who in Alsace-Lorraine, 1907-1917." By Rachel Updegraff. May 1918, 1918 November revised in November. 28 pp. English Arab Problem See also: box 16, folder 232. See also:box 4, folder 5-10. b. 6, f. 35 "The Arab Problem in Relation to Syria, Palestine and Mesopotamia." By Leon 1918 April 15 Dominian. English Arabia b. 6, f. 36 "Arabia." By Leon Dominian. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 37 "Arabia." By C. C. Torrey. 69 pp. English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. English "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.	b. 5, f. 32		1918 October 26
revised in November. 28 pp. English Arab Problem See also: box 16, folder 232. See also:box 4, folder 5-10. b. 6, f. 35 "The Arab Problem in Relation to Syria, Palestine and Mesopotamia." By Leon 1918 April 15 Dominian. English Arabia Arabia b. 6, f. 36 "Arabia." By Leon Dominian. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 37 "Arabia." By C. C. Torrey. 69 pp. English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. English "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.	b. 5, f. 33	By W. Notestein. 69 pp.	
See also: box 16, folder 232. See also:box 4, folder 5-10. b. 6, f. 35 "The Arab Problem in Relation to Syria, Palestine and Mesopotamia." By Leon 1918 April 15 Dominian. English Arabia b. 6, f. 36 "Arabia." By Leon Dominian. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 37 "Arabia." By C. C. Torrey. 69 pp. English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.	b. 6, f. 34	revised in November. 28 pp.	1918 November
See also:box 4, folder 5-10. b. 6, f. 35 "The Arab Problem in Relation to Syria, Palestine and Mesopotamia." By Leon 1918 April 15 Dominian. English Arabia b. 6, f. 36 "Arabia." By Leon Dominian. 38 pp. 1918 March 31 English b. 6, f. 37 "Arabia." By C. C. Torrey. 69 pp. English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. 1920 April 20 English b. 6, f. 38a "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.		Arab Problem	
b. 6, f. 35 "The Arab Problem in Relation to Syria, Palestine and Mesopotamia." By Leon 1918 April 15 Dominian. English Arabia b. 6, f. 36 "Arabia." By Leon Dominian. 38 pp. 1918 March 31 English b. 6, f. 37 "Arabia." By C. C. Torrey. 69 pp. 1918 January 10 English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. 1918 June 1920 April 20 English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. 1920 April 20 English b. 6, f. 38a "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.		See also: box 16, folder 232.	
Dominian. English Arabia b. 6, f. 36 "Arabia." By Leon Dominian. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 37 "Arabia." By C. C. Torrey. 69 pp. English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.		See also: box 4, folder 5-10.	
b. 6, f. 36 "Arabia." By Leon Dominian. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 37 "Arabia." By C. C. Torrey. 69 pp. English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.	b. 6, f. 35	Dominian.	1918 April 15
English b. 6, f. 37 "Arabia." By C. C. Torrey. 69 pp. English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.		Arabia	
English Pages 52, 55, 61, 62, and 63 missing. Argentina b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. 1920 April 20 English b. 6, f. 38a "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.	b. 6, f. 36		1918 March 31
b. 6, f. 38 "Argentina, Outline Study of the Existing Conditions (Preliminary and Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. 1920 April 20 English b. 6, f. 38a "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.	b. 6, f. 37	English	1918 January 10
Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Report on the Patagonian Oil Fields." Campbell W. Hunter. 51 pp. English b. 6, f. 38a "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry Robertson. 23 pp.		Argentina	
b. 6, f. 38a "Important Economic Changes in Argentina during the War." By W. Henry 1918 August 14 Robertson. 23 pp.	b. 6, f. 38	Provisional) (Subject to Correction)." By G. M. McBride. 38 pp.	1918 June
Robertson. 23 pp.	b. 6, f. 38a		1920 April 20
	b. 6, f. 38a	Robertson. 23 pp.	1918 August 14

Argentina (continued)

b. 6, f. 38a	"Economic Changes in the Rosario District as related to the position of the district in the world's trade since the beginning of the War." By [A. L. ?] Bonney. 13 pp. English	1918 August 12
	Asia See also: box 9A, folder 108.	
b. 6, f. 39	"Preliminary Memorandum to Accompany <i>Map of Asia.</i> " By Leon Dominian. 5 pp. English	1918 January 31
	Asia Minor	
	See:box 22-24, folder 326-371.	
	Assyrian Christians	
b. 6, f. 40	"Report on the Assyrian Christians." By David Magie. 88 pp. English	1918 August 24
	Australasia	
b. 6, f. 41	"The Position of Australasia in Regard to the Peace Settlement." By P. W. Slosson. 42 pp. English	Received 1918 May 4
	Bibliography missing.	
	Australia	
b. 6, f. 42	"Report on Industrial Conditions in, and Trade with, Australia." [American Consulate, Sydney, Australia.] 31 pp. English	1918 June 8
	Austria	
	See: <u>box 6-8, folder 43-71</u> .	
	Austria-Hungary	
	See also: box 36.	
	See also: box 8, folder 94-96.	
	See also: <u>box 12, folder 163-170</u> .	
	See also: box 24, folder 377.	
	See also: box 4, folder 4.	
b. 6, f. 43	"Epitome of Boundaries in Austria-Hungary." [no author] 89 pp. English	Undated
b. 6, f. 44	"Austria-Hungary: Economic." By Clive Day. 66 pp. English	1918 March 1
b. 6, f. 45	"Report on Economic Organization of Austria-Hungary." By Clive Day. 50 pp. English	1918 February 1
b. 6, f. 46	"Historical Divisions in Austria-Hungary." By Charles Seymour. 5 pp. English	1918 May 25

Austria-Hungary (continued)

b. 6, f. 47	"Historical Divisions in Austria-Hungary, Explanatory Text to Map." By Charles Seymour. 5 pp. English	1918 May 25
b. 6, f. 48	"Memorandum on the Form of Linguistic and Religious Statistics for Austria- Hungary." By Charles Seymour. 3 pp. English	Undated
b. 6, f. 49	Memorandum on Method of Procedure of Boundary Study of Austria- Hungary. By Clive Day. 2 pp.	1919 January
b. 6, f. 50	"Report on Austria: Material Resources." By Charles Seymour. 19 pp. English	1918 February 1
	"Report on Austria: Population Studies." By Charles Seymour. Feb. 1, 1918.	
b. 6, f. 51	Material requested for Feb. 1, 1918. [anon] 1p.	Undated
	Memorandum addressed to Charles Seymour and Clive Day and 1 page notes in manuscript.	
b. 6, f. 51	Introductory. 12 pp.	
b. 6, f. 51	Density of Population. 40 pp.	
	1 statistical table in photostat; 1 statistical table in manuscript.	
b. 6, f. 51	Distribution of Illiterates. 5 pp.	
b. 6, f. 51	Distribution of Religions. 47 pp.	
b. 6, f. 51	Racial Distribution. 77 pp.	
b. 6, f. 51	General Appendix. [Section 6, #13-20, Key map of Austria in sections showing names and boundaries of Politische Bezirke, boundaries of Gerichts Bezirke numbered with explanatory legend. photostats and Section 3, #8-10. photostats]	
b. 6, f. 51	Research notes	
b. 6, f. 52	"Distribution of Landed Property in Austria." By Charles Seymour. 15 pp. English	1918 April 1
b. 6, f. 53	[Austria-Hungary: Ethnography] "General Criticism of the British Government Racial Contour Map of Austria-Hungary." By Robert J. Kerner and Charles Seymour. 9 pp. English [Dictated by Robert J. Kerner.	Received 1918 June 5
b. 6, f. 54	"Austria-Hungary Federalized Within Existing Boundaries, Explanatory Text to Map." By Charles Seymour. 13 pp. English	1918 May 25
b. 7, f. 55	"Galicia." By Clive Day. 48 pp. English	1918 April 8
b. 7, f. 56	"Austria-Hungary. Memorandum on Structure of Government." By Robert J. Kerner (?) 33 pp. English With manuscript annotations and corrigenda, p. 2 to p. 21. "Digest".	Received 1918 February 5

Austria-Hungary (continued)

b. 7 , f. 57	"Social and Economic Basis of Nationalism in Austria Statistical Study." By Charles Seymour. 232 pp. English	1918 March
b. 7, f. 58	"Memorandum on the Political Effect of the Austrian, Russian and Buffer- State Solutions of the Polish Question upon the Economic Relations of Austria-Hungary with her Neighbors." By Robert J. Kerner. 27 pp. English	1918 February 25
b. 7 , f. 59	"Austria-Hungary: Polish Trialism." By Charles Seymour. 8 pp. English Explanatory text to map.	1918 May 25
b. 7, f. 60	[Austria-Hungary] "Problems." [no author] 16 pp. English First draft; precis.	Undated
b. 7, f. 61	"Digest of Memorandum on Racial Participation in the Government of Austria-Hungary." By Robert J. Kerner. English	Received 1918 February 9
b. 7, f. 62	"Program of Topics Suggested by Collaborators for Research in Austria- Hungary to November 1, 1918." By Clive Day, Charles Seymour, Robert J. Kerner. 17 pp. English Includes memorandum on program, 1918 Aug 1, 1 page.	1918 July 25
b. 7, f. 63	"Austrian School Laws and Administration Regulations Concerning Private Schools, Teaching Orders, Teaching of Foreign Languages, Educational Privileges and Subject Peoples, and in General the Use of Schools for Nationalistic Ends." By P. Monroe, assisted by I. L. Kandel. 143 pp. English	Undated
b. 7, f. 64	"The Slavs of Austria-Hungary." By A. H. Putney. 236 pp. English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1918 May 9
b. 7, f. 65	"Slav Aspiriations in Austria-Hungary: The Corridor Statistical Study." By Charles Seymour. 32 pp. English	1918 April 1
b. 7, f. 66	"Austria-Hungary: Territorial Solutions of the Jugo-Slav Problem." [no author] 4 pp. English	Undated
b. 7 , f. 67	"Memorandum on Solutions of the Austro-Hungarian Question." By Robert J. Kerner. 45 pp. English With manuscript notes and miscellaneous corrigenda.	Received 1918 February 8
b. 7, f. 68	"Austro-Italian Boundary Dispute: Trentino and Trieste." By A. P. Evans. 23 pp. English	1918 February 1
b. 7, f. 69	"Austro-Italian Boundary Dispute: Trentino and Trieste." By A. P. Evans. 77 pp. English	Undated

Austria-Hungary (continued)

b. 7, f. 70	"The Strategic Character of the Austro-Italian Frontier." By E. C. Semple. 58 pp. English	1918 March 13
	With a precis, 3 pp., 1918 Apr.	
b. 8, f. 71	"The Rumanians of Hungary, Districts with a Rumanian Majority Statistical Study." By Charles Seymour. 34 pp. English	1918 April 1
	Azores	
b. 8 , f. 71a	"Important Economic Changes in District, since the beginning of the War, especially those likely to alter its position in the world's market." By John Q. Wood. 6 pp. English	1918 June 20
	Balkans	
	See also: <u>box 4-5, folder 11-16</u> .	
	See also: box 10, folder 138-139.	
	See also: <u>box 15, folder 221-224</u> .	
	See also: box 16, folder 237.	
	See also: box 20, folder 290-293.	
	See also: box 21, folder 305.	
	See also:box 24, folder 377-384.	
	See also: <u>box 36</u> .	
b. 8, f. 72	"Preliminary Report on the Balkan Boundaries." By Clive Day. 26 pp. English	Undated
	Preliminary draft and two revisions.	
b. 8, f. 73	"Boundaries in the Balkans." By Clive Day. 52 pp. English	Undated
b. 8, f. 74	"Catalogue of the Ethnographic Maps of the Balkans." By W. S. Monroe. 38 pp. English	1918 June 27
	[Balkan Foreign Relations] [3 reports:]	
b. 8, f. 75	"Acquisition of Balkan States at the End of the Second Balkan War." By W. S. Monroe. 8 pp. English	Received 1918 March 12
b. 8, f. 75	"American Influence in the Balkans." By W. S. Monroe. 6 pp. English	Undated
b. 8, f. 75		Received 1918
D. 0, 1. 73	"Resume of the Balkan Treaties." By W. S. Monroe. 52 pp. English Maps - printed.	May 20
b. 8, f. 76	English	

Balkans (continued)

b. 8, f. 77	"Memorandum on the Balkan Question." By J. C. White. 47 pp. English	Undated
	With a covering letter to Colonel House, 1918 Jan 15.	
b. 8, f. 78	"Minerals of the Balkan Peninsula." By W. S. Monroe. 17 pp. English	1918 November 12
b. 8, f. 79	"Balkan Peninsula." By W. S. Monroe. 104 pp. English	1918 March 1
b. 8, f. 80	"Balkan Peninsula, Religious Toleration: Effect of the Stipulation of the Treaty of Berlin in Serbia, Montenegro, and Rumania that Religion Should Be Free." By W. S. Monroe. 15 pp. English	1918 March 25
b. 8, f. 81	[Balkans] Plans for a Series of Reports on Balkan Areas: Albania, Macedonia, Thrace, Dobrudja, Serbia, and Montenegro. [no author] 7 pp. English	Undated
	Baltic Provinces	
	See also: box 15, folder 212.	
	See also: <u>box 15, folder 213-219</u> .	
b. 8, f. 82	"The Baltic Provinces: General Article." By F. A. Golder. Jan. 15, 1918. 97 pp. English	
b. 8, f. 83	"The People of the Baltic Provinces and Lithuania." [no author] n.d. 21 pp. English	
b. 8, f. 84	"The Baltic Provinces: Latvia and United Esthonia." By S. B. Fay. Nov 27, 1918. 65 pp. English	
	Basutos	
b. 8, f. 85	"The Native Council of the Basutos." [no author] 4 pp. English	Received 1918 June 15
	Belgian Congo	
b. 8, f. 86	"The Belgian Congo During the War." By E.V. Le Plae. 22 pp. English	Undated
	Belgium	
b. 8, f. 87	"Outline of Report on Belgium." By C. H. Haskins. 2 pp. English	1918 July 29
b. 8, f. 88	"Belgian Economic Conditions (References to Articles in Periodicals Which May Be of Use to Investigators of Some Aspects of the Economic Interests of Belgium)." By Clive Day. 3 pp. English To Andrew Keogh; with covering letter to C. H. Haskins, 1918 May 8.	1918 May 14
	(incomplete)	

Belgium (continued)

b. 8, f. 89	"Belgium: Education in Belgium School Laws." [no author] 9 pp. English Incomplete?	Undated
b. 8, f. 90	"Belgium: Political Parties and Elections." By E. H. Krehbiel. 10 pp. English	Received 1918 March 19
b. 8, f. 91	"Rehabilitation of Belgium." By J. P. Chamberlain. 15 pp. English	Undated
	Berlin Congress	
b. 8, f. 92	"The Berlin Congress." By H. F. Munro. 74 pp. English	1918 October 14
	Bessarabia	
b. 8, f. 93	"Bessarabia." By W. H. Reed. 26 pp. [with map] English	1918 March 11
	Bohemia	
b. 8, f. 94	"Principles Assumed in Locating Boundaries. Boundaries for Bohemia West of the Elbe." By Mark Jefferson. 2 pp. English 2-part memorandum.	1918 September 16
b. 8, f. 95	"Czech Minorities in Bohemia: A Statistical Survey." By Robert J. Kerner. 123 pp. English Manuscript note re: map.	1918 November 1
b. 9, f. 96	"Bohemia: Miscellaneous Statistical Tables on Trade and Production." By Clive Day. English	Received 1918 June 13
	Bolivia	
b. 9, f. 97	"Intimate Description of Oriental Bolivia." [no author] 11 pp. English With map in photostat appended.	Undated
b. 9, f. 98	"Proposed Railways in Eastern and Northern Bolivia." [no author] 5 pp. [with map] English	Undated
b. 9, f. 98A	"Circular of the Latin American Division: Bolivian Tin." Bureau of Foreign and Domesic Commerce, Department of Commerce. 5 pp. English	1918 July 27
	Boundary Disputes	
b. 9, f. 98B	"Argentina-Uruguay: Jurisdiction of the Rio de la Plata." [no author] 91 pp. English	Undated
b. 9, f. 98C	Chile-Bolivia boundary dispute	

Boundary Disputes (continued)

b. 9, f. 98	"Chile-Peru-Bolivia: The Tacna-Arica Dispute." [No author] 128 pp. English	Undated
b. 9, f. 98E	Chile-Peru-Bolivia: Tacna-Arica Dispute	
b. 9, f. 98	Colombia-Brazil	
b. 9, f. 98G	"The Colombia-Ecuador Boundary." [no author] 6 pp. English	Undated
b. 9, f. 98H	"The Colombia-Panama Frontier." [no author] 9 pp. English	Undated
b. 9, f. 98I	"Colombia-Peru Boundary." [no author] 38 pp. English	Undated
b. 9, f. 98J	"Colombia-Venezuela Boundary." [no author] 45 pp. English	Undated
b. 9, f. 98K	Honduras and Nicaragua	
b. 9, f. 98L	"Peru-Bolivia Boundary." [no author] 39 pp. English	Undated
b. 9, f. 98M	South America	
	Brazil	
b. 9A, f. 99	"Intimate Descriptions: State of Matto Grasso, Central Brazil." [no author] English Map in photostat appended.	Undated
b. 9A, f. 99a	"Outline Study of the Existing Conditions: Brazil." [no author] 34 pp. English	1918
b. 9A, f. 100	"Southern Brazil." By F. B. Morris. 22 pp. English	1918 September
b. 9A, f. 100a	Brazil economic conditions	
b. 9A, f. 100b	"Notes on the Salesian Missions and the Bororro Indians." By George B. Holderer. 17 pp. English	1913 October
	Brussels Sugar Convention	
b. 9A, f. 101	"Brussels Sugar Convention." By M. G. Marsh. 52 pp. English	Received 1918 September 11
	Bukovina	
	See: <u>box 17-19, folder 252-283</u> .	
	Burma See: box 13, folder 177-189.	
	Caribbean	

Caribbean (continued)

b. 9A, f. 101a	"Interests of the United States in the Caribbean: Physical and Commercial Outline." [no author] 130 pp. English	Undated
	Catholic Church	
b. 9A, f. 101b	"Influence of the Catholic Church in Argentina and Chile." [no author] 18 pp. English	Undated
	Caucasus	
b. 9A, f. 102	"The Caucasus." By A. I. Andrews. 154 pp. English	Undated
b. 9A, f. 103	"Caucasus: Commerce and Trade Routes." By L. H. Gray. 8 pp. English	1918 March 5
	Central Africa	
b. 9A, f. 104	"The Climate of Central Africa in Relation to the Health of Europeans." By G. M. Wrigley. 5 pp. English	Undated
	Map missing.	
b. 9A, f. 105	"Central Africa: The Economic Aspects of the Problem." By G. L. Beer. 135 pp. English	1918 May 2
b. 9A, f. 106	"Central Africa As a Field for European Colonization." By G. M. Wrigley. 14 pp. English	1918 January 31
b. 9A, f. 107	"The Tsetse Fly in Relation to Sleeping Sickness and Cattle Diseases of Central Africa." By G. M. Wrigley. 6 pp. English	1918 January 30
	Central Asia	
b. 9A, f. 108	"Central Asia and the Steppe." By R. B. Dixon. 49 pp. English	1918 October 14
	Chaco	
	See: box 16, folder 244a-244b.	
	Channel Ports	
	See:box 12, folder 159-160.	
	Chile	
b. 9B, f. 108a	"Outline of the Existing Conditions: Chile." [no author] 35 pp. English	1918
	China	
b. 9B, f. 109	China [Commerce and Finances]. [no author] 80 pp. Statistical tables.	Undated

China (continued)

b. 9B, f. 110	"The Commercial and Financial Activity of the Foreign Powers in China, Considered with Special Reference to Sources of International Discord, (As Between China and the Powers or the Powers Themselves) and with Reference Also to Possible Harmonizing of Those Differences." By A. P. Winston. 7 pp. [precis] English	Received 1918 August 28
b. 9B, f. 111	"The Commercial and Financial Activity of the Powers in China With Special Reference to Sources of International Discord and Possibilities of Harmonizing Those Differences. Report IV. The Financial System of China." By A. P. Winston. 98 pp. [statistical tables] English	Received 1918 August 27
b. 9B, f. 112	"Commercial and Financial Activity of the Powers in China. Report VIII: Foreign Post Offices in China." By A. P. Winston. 21 pp. English	Received 1918 October 18
b. 9B, f. 113	"The Commercial and Financial Activity of the Powers in China, with Special Reference to Sources of International Discord and Possibilities of Harmonizing Those Differences. Report V: Railway Loans to the Chinese Government as Means of Securing a Market for Railway Materials and Equipment." By A. P. Winston. 86 pp. English	
b. 9B, f. 114	"Outline for a Government for China." By S. G. Blythe. 10 pp. English	1918 March 16
b. 9B, f. 115	"The Open Door in Practice (In Regions Other Than Manchuria) to 1914." By S. K. Hornbeck. English Excerpted from article for Carnegie Endowment for International Peace.	Undated
b. 9B, f. 116	"Open Door Policy in China. Part IV: Russia in North Manchuria to 1914." By S. K. Hornbeck. 43 pp. English Excerpted from article for Carnegie Endowment for International Peace.	Undated
b. 9B, f. 117	[China] [untitled study on population] By A. P. Winston. 83 pp. English	Undated
b. 9B, f. 118	"Railways in China. Bibliography." By S. K. Hornbeck. 2 pp. English	Undated
b. 9B, f. 119	"Chinese Railways: Review of the General Situation." By F. Lavis. 11 pp. English	1918 February
b. 9B, f. 120	"Railroad Situation in China." By F. C. Hitchcock. 22 pp. English	1917 November
b. 9B, f. 121	"Russian Spheres of Influence in China." [no author] 2 pp. [precis] English	Undated
b. 9B, f. 122	"Chinese Treaty Ports and Places Open to Trade in China." By P. T. Moon. 506 pp. English A descriptive list, with introductory notes and statistical appendices in photostat.	1918 October 23

	Coaling Stations	
b. 10, f. 123	"Coaling Stations and Naval Bases." By P. T. Moon. 14 pp. English	1918 nov 4
	Provisional report. First chapter of final report as outlined in table of contents. Covering letter to Isaiah Bowman. Commentary by A. A. Y[oung].	
	Colombia	
b. 10, f. 124	"Colombia." By O. Hardy. 12 pp. English	1918 July 23
b. 10, f. 125	"Colombia: Notes on Platinum Industry and Existing Conditions in September, 1918." By W. L. Cook. 4 pp. English	1918
	Preliminary study.	
b. 10, f. 126	"Boundary Disputes: The Colombia-Venezuela Boundary." By T. de Booy. 44 pp. English Maps in photostat.	Undated
b. 10, f. 126a	"Outline of the Existing Conditions: Colombia." [no author] 24 pp. English	1918
b. 10, f. 126b	"Railways in Colombia." [no author] 83 pp. English	Undated
	Colonial Questions	
b. 10, f. 127	"The Colonial Questions." [no author] 88 pp. English	Undated
	The Pacific Islands; Far East; Inner Asia; Cyprus; Spitzbergen.	
b. 10, f. 128	"Colonial Tariffs and the Open Door." By F. W. Taussig. 5 pp. English	Received 1918 October 19
	Congo	
	See: box 8, folder 86.	
	Constantinople and the Straits	
	See: <u>box 22-24, folder 326-371</u> .	
	Crimean Peninsula	
b. 10, f. 129	"The Crimean Peninsula with Special Reference to the Crimean Tatars." By R. B. Dixon. 16 pp. English	1918 April 10
	Cuba	
b. 10, f. 129a	"Cuban Sugar versus Sugar from Other Countries in its Relation to the United States." [no author] 2 pp. English	Undated

	Cyprus	
	See: <u>box 10, folder 127-128</u> .	
	See: box 10, folder 130.	
	Cyprus Convention	
b. 10, f. 130	"The Cyprus Convention of 1878." By Charles Seymour. 5 pp. English	Received 1918 April 15
	Czechs	
	See also: <u>box 6-8, folder 43-71</u> .	
	See also:box 8, folder 94-96.	
b. 10, f. 131	"A List of Important Documents on the Czecho-Slovak Question (1356-1918)." By Robert J. Kerner. 7 pp. English	Undated
b. 10, f. 132	"Memorandum. A Brief Sketch of the Political Movements of the Czecho-Slovaks Tending Toward the Federalization or Dismemberment of Austria-Hungary." By Robert J. Kerner. 43 pp. English	Received 1918 March 4
	Includes charts, maps in photostat, statistical tables, oversize sheets.	
b. 10, f. 133	"Czechs in Russia." By M. O. Williams. 4 pp. English	1918 August 2
b. 10, f. 134	Report of Captain Vladimir S. Hurban of the Czechoslovak Army. 10 pp. [Czechs in Russia]	1918 August 6
	Dalmatia	
	See also: box 4, folder 4.	
b. 10, f. 135	"Dalmatia From the Italian Point of View." By H. L. Gray. 167 pp. English	1918 July
b. 10, f. 136	"Ethnographical Notes on Kustenland and Dalmatia." [no author] 13 pp. English	1918 (Jun?)
b. 10, f. 137	"Istria" [and] "Trieste." By T. G. Jackson. 5 pp. English	Undated
	Danube	
b. 10, f. 138	"Balkan Peninsula; The Danube and its Internationalization." By W. S. Monroe. 42 pp. English	1918 April 10
	Includes supplemental note, 6 pp	
b. 10, f. 139	"The Mouths of the Danube with Special Reference to Their Navigability." By L. H. Gray. 7 pp. and statistical tables English	1918 July 24
	Danzig	
	See: <u>box 17-19, folder 252-283</u> .	

	Denmark	
	See: box 35.	
b. 11, f. 140	Diplomatic History "Diplomatic History. Outline Plan." [no author] 17 pp.	1918 September
	English Don Province	1
- 44 - 444		4040 4
b. 11, f. 141	"The Don Province." By F. A. Golder. 59 pp. English	1918 April 3
	Dutch East Indies	
b. 11, f. 142	"The Dutch East Indies." By Clive Day.35 pp. English	1918 May 3
	East Indies	
	See: <u>box 11, folder 142</u> .	
	Eastern Europe	
b. 11, f. 143	"Analysis and Criticism of W. Daya, 'Der Aufmarsch im Osten: Russisch- Asien als Deutsches Kriegs-und Wirtschaftsziel.'" By L. H. Gray. 24 pp. English	1918 July 6
b. 11, f. 144	"The Political Situation in Eastern Europe." [no author] 5 pp.	1918 December
	English Map in photostat.	
b. 11 , f. 145	Outline for Work in Eastern Europe: Russia, Lithuania, Finland, Poland, Rumania, Siberia. Notes on Form of Reports. [no author] 21 pp.	Undated
b. 11, f. 146	"Red Book #2. Finland, Hungary. The Boundaries of Rumania." [no author] 14	ndated
	pp. English	
b. 11, f. 147	"Special Report on Western Russia and Poland." By R. H. Lord et al. 71 pp. English	1918 November 11
	Includes Finland, Esthonia, Lettland, Lithuania, Poland, and Ukraine.	
	Economic Penetration	
b. 11, f. 148	"Memorandum - Outline of a Policy for the Control of the 'Economic Penetration' of Backward Countries and of Foreign Investments." By T. B. Veblen. 29 pp. English	Undated
b. 11 , f. 149	"Economic Penetration." By Walter Lippmann. 6 pp. English	1917 December 12
	Memorandum to Sidney E. Mezes and David Hunter Miller; note in manuscript.	
	Economic Topics	

Economic Topics (continued)

b. 11, f. 150	"Economic Topics I." By Clive Day. 11 pp. English	Undated
b. 11, f. 151	"Economic Desiderata." [no author] 1p. English	Undated
	List of economic topics to be investigated on Trieste, Fiume, Venice, Bohemia, Moravia, rivers as navigable streams.	
	Ecuador	
b. 11, f. 151a	"Outline Study of Existing Conditions: Ecuador." [no author] 25 pp. English	1919
	Egypt	
b. 11, f. 152	"Egyptian Problems." By G. L. Beer. 142 pp. English	1918 August 9
	Educational Reforms	
b. 11, f. 153	"Educational Reforms During the War, Proposed or Accomplished." By P. Monroe, assisted by I. L. Kandel. 44 pp. and 38 pp. English	Undated
	Includes France, England, Russia, and Germany.	
	Equador	
b. 11, f. 154	"The People of the Valleys of the Piura Tumbes Region." [no author] 6 pp. English Incomplete.	Undated
	Esthonia	
	See: box 8, folder 82-84.	
	Ethnic Groups in the United States	
b. 11, f. 155	Ethnic Groups in the United States: Miscellaneous Interviews. By [Miss] Scudder (for National Research Council). 33 pp.	1918 December 5
	Far Eastern Policy	
b. 11, f. 156	"Preliminary Report on Far Eastern Policy." By W. H. Pitkin. 74 pp. English	1918 January 12
	Finland	
	See also: box 4, folder 1.	
	See also: box 21, folder 314.	
	See also: box 11, folder 143-147.	
:==	See also: <u>box 17-19, folder 252-283</u> .	
b. 11 , f. 157	"Finland." By S. E. Morison. 563 pp. English	1918 July 24
	Foreign Exchange	

Foreign Exchange (continued)

b. 12, f. 158	"Control of Foreign Exchange." [no author] 3 pp. English	Undated
	France	
	See also: <u>box 5-6, folder 18-34</u> .	
b. 12, f. 159	"French North Africa." By G. F. Andrews. 420 pp. English	Received 1918 July 19
b. 12, f. 160	"French Ports on the Channel." By Clive Day. 22 pp. English	1918 April 19
	Freedom of the Seas	
b. 12, f. 161	"The Freedom of the Seas: The Sinking of the <i>William P. Frye.</i> " By H. S. Oakley. 92 pp. [printed] English	1918 January 26
b. 12, f. 162	"Tentative Reflections on 'Freedom of the Seas.'" By M. O. Hudson. 5 pp. English	Undated
	Galicia	
	See:box 6-8, folder 43-71.	
	German Colonies	
	See: <u>box 4, folder 5-10</u> .	
	See:box 12, folder 163-170.	
	Germany	
	See also: box 4, folder 5-10.	
	See also: <u>box 5-6, folder 18-34</u> .	
b. 12, f. 163	"First Red Book: Proposed New Boundaries for Germany." [no author] 15 pp. English	Undated
b. 12, f. 164	Projects of Studies: German Commerce, Commercial Policy, and Other Projects." By Clive Day. 1 p.	1918 April 23
b. 12, f. 165	"Information on Economic Matters From the German Press." By V. Clark (?) 8 pp. English	Undated
b. 12, f. 166	"Some, but not all, of von Kuehlmann's assertions and their interpretation in the light of earlier German and Austrian statements." By P. T. Moon. 14 pp. English	1918 June 24
b. 12, f. 167	"The Pacific Colonies of Germany." By W. Churchill [Sometime Consul- General of the United States for Samoa]. 251 pp. English	1918 December
b. 12, f. 168		III. I. I. I
	"General Summary on Former German Pacific Island Possessions." By G. H. Blakeslee. English	Undated

Germany (continued)

b. 12, f. 169	"Possible Territorial Changes in the German Empire." [no author] 12 pp. English Note in manuscript: "to General Bliss - December 24".	Undated
b. 12, f. 170	"Political Organization of Germany." By M. Smith. 3 pp. [abstract] English	Received 1918 November 15
	Gibraltar	
b. 12 , f. 171	"A Brief Sketch of Gibraltar and its Occupation by Great Britain." [no author] 25 pp. English	Undated
	Great Britain	
b. 12, f. 172	"The Effect of the War Upon the Commercial Policy of Great Britain." By G. P. Fuller. 33 pp. English	Received 1918 June 18
b. 13, f. 173	"A Brief Syllabus of Foreign Relations of Great Britain, 1870-1914." By E. F. Davison. 20 oversize pp. English	Undated
	Guatemala	
b. 13, f. 173a	Handwritten notes on Zur Geographie der Republik Guatemala. [no author] 6 pp.	Undated
	Hague Conferences	
b. 13, f. 174	"The Hague Conferences." [no author] 8 pp. English	Undated
	Haiti	
b. 13, f. 174a	"Haiti and Coffee." [no author] 10 pp. English	Undated
	Holland	
	See also: box 11, folder 142.	
b. 13, f. 175	[Holland: Summary of laws regulating education.] [no author] 24 pp. English	Undated
	Hungary	
	See: <u>box 6-8, folder 43-71</u> .	
	See: <u>box 11, folder 143-147</u> .	
	Immigration	
b. 13, f. 176	"Immigration As An International Economic Problem." By S. Joseph. 3 pp. English	1918 February 18
	India	

India (continued)

b. 13, f. 177	"India: Agriculture and Allied Industries." By D. Kenyon. 70 pp. English Pages 10, 12, 27-31, 65 missing.	Received 1918 June 3
b. 13, f. 178	"British Education in India." [no author] 60 pp. English Digest 17 pp.; title page and p. i of Table of Contents missing.	Undated
b. 13, f. 179	"India, Economics: Famines in India." By D. Kenyon. 46 pp. English	Received 1918 June 3
b. 13, f. 180	"India Government: Certain Aspects of Finance." By D. Kenyon. 88 pp. (incomplete) English	Received 1918 June 3
b. 13, f. 181	"History of India." By D. Kenyon. 40 pp. English Includes Afghanistan, Burma and Tibet; pp. 40-50A missing,	Received 1918 June 3
b. 13, f. 182	"India Economics: Industries." By D. Kenyon. 2 parts, 47 pp. and 57 pp. English Charts pp. 9, 10, 15, 23, 26 (second section) and Key to money of India (at end) missing.	Received 1918 June 3
b. 13, f. 183	"India Economics: Irrigation." By D. Kenyon. 47 pp. English [Key to money of India missing.	Received 1918 June 3
b. 13, f. 184	"India Economics: Milling and Mineral Resources." By D. Kenyon. 69 pp. English Pages 5A, 29A (2 parts), 42A (2 parts), 45A, 57A (2 parts) and Key to money of India missing.	Received 1918 June 3
b. 13, f. 185	"India Government: Political Structure and Activities, Part I, Political Structure." By D. Kenyon (?). 210 pp. English	Received 1918 June 3
b. 13, f. 186	"India Economics: Railways." By D. Kenyon. 90 pp. English Page iv (Table of Contents), Tables (6A, 8A and 8B, 54A), Appendix III, Key to money of India missing.	received 1918 June 3
b. 14, f. 187	"Certain Outstanding Features of Recent Indian Reform Movement with Special Reference to Extent of Moslem Participation Therein." [no author] 3 pp. English	Undated
b. 14, f. 188	"Memorandum on Some Aspects of Social, Religious, and Political Conditions in India." By C. Bonner. 62 pp. English	1918 March 20
b. 14, f. 189	"India Economics: Trade and Commerce." By D. Kenyon. 82 pp. English Charts p. 5A-B, 34A, 38A, 61A, and Key to money of India missing.	Received 1918 June 3

	Inner Asia	
	See: <u>box 10, folder 127-128</u> .	
	International Court	
b. 14, f. 190	"An International Court." [no author] 4 pp. English	Undated
	Includes note in manuscript,	
	International Currency	
b. 14, f. 191	"Suggestions Relating to International Currency." By D. E. Smith. 10 pp. English	1918 April
	International Law	
b. 14, f. 192	"International Law: A Summary." [no author] 20 pp. English	Undated
b. 14, f. 193	"The American Program and International Law." By Walter Lippmann. 133 pp. English	1917 December 28
	Includes covering letter to Colonel House.	
	International Tariff Court	
b. 14, f. 194	Critique of A. A. Young's Memorandum, "Possible International Action with Respect to Tariffs." By David Hunter Miller. 8 pp.	1918 January 12
	To Sidney E. Mezes.	
	Islamism	
	See: <u>box 4, folder 5-10</u> .	
	See: <u>box 16, folder 232</u> .	
	See: box 6, folder 35.	
	Istrian Islands	
	See: <u>box 24, folder 380</u> .	
	Italy See sleephov 6.8 folder 43.74	
	See also: box 6-8, folder 43-71.	
	See also: box 10, folder 135-137.	
	See also: box 11, folder 150-151.	
	See also: box 24, folder 377.	
	See also: box 22-24, folder 326-371.	
	See also: box 36.	
b. 14, f. 195	"The Government of Italy." By W. T. Morgan. 14 pp. English	Received 1918 January 30
b. 14 , f. 196	"Political Parties in Italy." By W. T. Morgan. 10 pp. English	Received 1918 January 30

Italy (continued)

b. 14, f. 197	"Italian Tyrol." By W. E. Lunt. 200 pp. English	1918 November 13
b. 14, f. 198	"Memorandum for the President: Suggested boundary between the Italians and the Jugo-Slavs." [no author] 6 pp. English	1918 December 18
b. 14, f. 199	"The Italian Secret Treaty and the Principle of Nationality." [no author] 5 pp. English	Undated
	Japan	
b. 14, f. 200	"Digest of Dr. Abbott's Report." By W. H. Pitkin. 8 pp. English	1918 February 17
b. 14, f. 201	"Economic Activity of Japan in China." By A. P. Winston. 120 pp. English	Undated
b. 14, f. 202	"Japan: Education." By P. Monroe (?). 58 pp. English	Undated
b. 14, f. 203	"Japanese Immigration into the United States." By W. Pitkin. 25 pp. English	Undated
	Recommendations as to the handling of this problem.	
b. 14, f. 204	"Japanese Spheres of Influence in China." By W. H. Pitkin. 22 pp. English	Undated
b. 14, f. 205	"Preliminary Report on Population and Industrial Development of Japan." By J. F. Abbott. 13 pp. English	1918 January 25
	Kurds See: <u>box 22-24, folder 326-371</u> .	
	Kustenland See: box 10, folder 135-137.	
	Latin America	
b. 14, f. 206	"Some of the Data Needed for South America." [no author]. English	Undated
b. 14 , f. 206a	"Memorandum from C. E. McGuire concerning Latin America and the Peace Conference from the point of view of the United States." 5 pp. English	1918 April
b. 14, f. 207	"Comments on Memorandum Submitted by C. E. McGuire in Reference to Latin America and the Peace Conference." By H. Bruere. 3 pp. English	1918 April
b. 14, f. 208	Miscellaneous reports on Latin America. By B. Willis. Includes covering memorandum from B. Willis to Isaiah Bowman, 1918 Dec 3.	
b. 15, f. 209	Latin America: Summaries of political, economic, and historical information. [no author]	Undated

Latin America (continued)

b. 15, f. 209a	"Summary of Current Strategic Situation in Latin America." [no author] 20 pp. English	Undated
b. 15, f. 209b	"Ecclesiastical Jurisictions in Latin America." [no author] 80 pp. English	Undated
b. 15, f. 209c	"Population of the American Republics, according to the latest data in the Pan American Union." [no author] 3 pp. English	1918 July 19
b. 15, f. 209c	"Criticism of Professor McDonald's Report on Latin America and a possible Peace Conference." By Manley O. Hopkins. 1 p. English	1918 February 9
b. 15, f. 209c	"Zone of areism (no appreciable surface run-off) in South America." [no author] 2 pp. English	Undated
	Latvia [and United Esthonia] See: box 8, folder 82-84.	
	Law of the Air	
b. 15 , f. 210	"Law of the Air, Bibliographical Memorandum." By David Hunter Miller. 4 pp. English	1918 March 12
	League of Nations	
b. 15, f. 211	"President Lowell's draft of a Convention for the League of Nations." 17 pp. English Revised edition.	Received 1918 March 12
	Lebanon	
	See: box 22-24, folder 326-371.	
	Lettland	
b. 15, f. 212	"The Lettish Question." By Sidney B. Fay. 66 pp. English	1918 March 12
	Lithuania	
b. 15, f. 213	"Lithuania." By F. A. Golder. 42 pp. English	Undated
b. 15, f. 214	"Lithuania." By F. A. Golder. 88 pp. English	1918 March 12
b. 15, f. 215	"Lithuania." By F. A. Golder. 156 pp. English	1918 August 20
b. 15 , f. 216	"Reorganized Report of Report by Mr. Golder on Lithuania." By F. R. Flournoy. 32 pp. English	Received 1918 February 27

Lithuania (continued)

Mexico

ategic Position of	1918 February 1
	1918 January 31
	January 28
M. G. Marsh (?). 29 pp.	Received 1918
r." By Frederic C. Howe. 7 pp.	1918 Feb27
	Undated
e. 13 pp.	Received 1918 June 14
en. 27 pp.	Received 1918 January 28
es." By W. S. Monroe. 5 pp.	1918 May 22
	1918 October 29
	1918 April 10
. by 1. A. Golder. 7 pp.	1710 April 12
einecke.library@yale.edu to ." By F. A. Golder. 7 pp.	1918 April 12
upas. 10 pp. from Manuscripts and	Received 1918 August 22
nce the Beginning of the	Undated
ıce	the Beginning of the

Mexico (continued)

b. 16, f. 228a	"Preliminary Report on the Petroleum in Mexico." By E. W. Shaw. 13 pp. English	1918 June 26
	Middle Africa	
b. 16, f. 229	"Middle Africa: Problems of International Cooperation and Control." By G. L. Beer. 104 pp. English	1918 October 31
	Incomplete.	
	Mineral Deposits	
b. 16 , f. 230	"Mineral Deposits of the World. Part I: Distribution of Deposits and Production by Mining Districts." [Department of the Interior: United States Geological Survey.] 109 pp. English	1918 July
	Mineral Production	
b. 16, f. 231	"Mineral Production of the World for 1913." [Department of the Interior: United States Geological Survey.] 109 pp. English	1918 January 22
	Maps missing.	
	Mohammedan World	
b. 16, f. 232	"The Mohammedan World." By L. Dominian. 76 pp. English	1918 May 20
	Map missing.	
	Monroe Doctrine	
b. 16, f. 233	"The Monroe Doctrine, a Brief Report." By W. E. Dodd. 24 pp. English	1918 February 2
b. 16, f. 234	"The Present Status of the Monroe Doctrine." By W. E. Dodd. 13 pp. English	Undated
	Mozambique	
b. 16, f. 235	"Economic Conditions in Mozambique and Annual Report for 1917." By John F. Jewell [Consul, Lourenco Marques, Portugese East Africa]. 38 pp. English	1918 June 20
	Nationalism	
b. 16 , f. 236	"Nationalism, Individualization of Function and the Creation of Values." By W. I. Thomas. 5 pp. English	Undated
	Near Eastern Question	
b. 16, f. 237	"The German and Austrian Solutions of the Near Eastern Question (A Hasty Survey)." By Robert J. Kerner. 20 pp. English	1918 March 4
	New Zealand	

New Zealand (continued)

b. 16 , f. 238	"Notes on Remarks Made by Premier Massey and Finance Minister Ward of New Zealand on the Attitude of the Dominion Government to the After War Settlement." By P. Slosson. 11 pp. English	
	Nigeria	
b. 16, f. 239	"Notes on the Topography of Nigeria." By Mrs. Robert W. Jones. 14 pp. English	Undated
	North Africa	
	See: <u>box 12, folder 159</u> .	
	Open Door	
	See: <u>box 9B, folder 109-122</u> .	
	See: <u>box 10, folder 128</u> .	
	Opium Problem	
b. 16, f. 240	"Diplomatic Aspects of the Opium Problem (1906-1918)." By W. R. Smith. 31 pp. English	Undated
	Ottoman Empire	
	See: <u>box 22-24, folder 326-371</u> .	
	Pacific Islands	
	See:box 10, folder 127-128.	
	See: <u>box 12, folder 167</u> .	
	See: box 12, folder 168.	
	Palestine	
b. 16, f. 241	"Palestine." [no author] 58 pp. English	Undated
b. 16, f. 242	"Palestine and Jewish Nationalism." [no author] 9 pp. English	Undated
	Pan-Germanism	
b. 16, f. 243	"Literature of Pan-Germanism." By T. G. Masaryk. 19 pp. English	1918 July
	Bibliographical study.	
	Pan-Turanian Movement	
b. 16, f. 244	"Pan-Turanian Movement." [no author] 14 pp. English	Undated
	Paraguay	
b. 16, f. 244a	"Outline Study of Existing Conditions: Paraguay." [no author] 25 pp. English	1919

Paraguay (continued)

b. 16, f. 244b	"Criticism of the map of Paraguay made by R. Mayer." [no author] 5 pp. English	1918 August 7
	Paraguay, the Chaco	
b. 16, f. 245	"The Paraguan Chaco." By F. B. Morris. 18 pp. English	1918 August
	Maps and photographs.	
	Peace Terms	
b. 16, f. 246	"Memorandum. A Suggested Statement of Peace Terms." [no author] 69 pp. English	1918 January 2
	Revised and enlarged from Part III of the Memorandum of 1917 Dec 22.	
	Persia	
	See also: <u>box 10, folder 127-128</u> .	
b. 16, f. 247	"Preliminary Report on Persia." By A.V. Williams Jackson. 68 pp. English	1918 February 1
	Tables in photostat.	
b. 16, f. 248	"Persia: Delimitation of the Present Frontiers." By A. V. Williams Jackson. 8 pp. English	received 1918 April 30
b. 17, f. 249	"Education - The Need of Greater Educational Opportunities in Persia." By A. V. Williams Jackson. 15 pp. English	Received 1918 March 30
	Peru	
b. 17, f. 250	"Peru: Outline Study of Existing Conditions." [no author] 20 pp. English	Undated
b. 17, f. 250a	"Outline of Peru (revised from that prepared in State Department)." By Osgood Hardy. 18 pp. English	1918 June 22
	Petrograd Protocol	
b. 17, f. 251	"Protocol of Petrograd, May 10, 1913." By W. S. Monroe. 3 pp. English	1918 April 4
	Poland	
	See also: <u>box 6-8, folder 43-71</u> .	
	See also: box 24, folder 376.	
b. 17, f. 252	"Report on Poland." By R. H. Lord. 147 pp. English	1918 January 21
b. 17, f. 253	"Joint Report on Poland." By H. Arctowski. 30 pp. English	1918 November 1

Poland (continued)

b. 17, f. 254	"Preliminary Report on Poland." By Henryk Arctowski. 106 pp. English Second copy revised.	1918 January 31
b. 17, f. 255	"Poland's Access to the Sea." By S. J. Zowski. 90 pp. English	1918 November 8
b. 17, f. 256	"The Northeastern Boundary of Poland." By R. H. Lord. 33 pp. English	1918 March 10
b. 17, f. 256	"Poland: Commerce." By Clive Day. 27 pp. English	1918 April 17
b. 17, f. 258	"The Polish-Ukrainian Boundary." By R. H. Lord. 30 pp. English Superceded by a later report.	Received 1918 February 18
b. 17, f. 259	"The New Polish-Ukrainian Boundary as Defined by theTreaty of Brest- Litovsk of February 9, 1918." By R. H. Lord. 35 pp. English	1918 February 16
b. 17, f. 260	"Statistical Data on Poland. Section II: Agriculture: Parts XVII-XXVI: The Principal Crops, 1908-1912." By H. Arctowski et al. 193 pp. [and 13 paper canvass maps] English	1918 July 1
b. 17, f. 261	"Statistical Data on Poland. Section III: Farm Animals." By H. Arctowski. 24 pp. English	1918 August 29
b. 17, f. 262	"Statistical Data on Poland. Section IV: Industry, Prussian Data 1904." By H. Arctowski and L. Jezioranski. 251 pp. English	1918 December 18
b. 18, f. 263	"Statistical Data on Poland: Industry - Russian Data 1910." By H. Arctowski and L. Jezioranski. 340 pp. English	1918 December 10
b. 18, f. 264	"The Four Dumas: Poles Elected in the Nine Western Governments." By H. Arctowski. 8 pp. English	1918 November 18
b. 18, f. 265	"Poland, Economic Production." By S. J. Zowski. 49 pp. English	1918 February 26
b. 18, f. 266	"The Problem of Eastern Galicia." By R. H. Lord. 101 pp. English	1918 April 23
b. 18, f. 267	Poland, Ethnography miscellanea. By H. Arctowski. 33 pp. Maps in photostat.	1918 October 28
b. 18, f. 268	"Poland, Industry." By H. Arctowski and L. Jezioranski. 222 pp. English Title page missing.	1918 December 14
b. 18, f. 269	"Geographical and Statistical Atlas of Poland." Edited by E. Romer. 73 pp. English	Received 1918 April 25

Poland (continued)

b. 18, f. 270	"Poland and Lithuania." By A. H. Putney. 40 pp. English	1918 April 25
b. 18, f. 271	"The Experiences of the Last Century in Poland in Regard to the Protection of Minority Peoples." By R. H. Lord. 26 pp. English	1918 May 11
b. 18, f. 272	"Poland - Economic Factors." [no author] 3 pp. English	Undated
b. 18, f. 273	"Poland: Economic and Engineering Problems." By H. Arctowski. 45 pp. English Outsize tables.	1918 February 28
b. 18, f. 274	"Considerations Which would Tend to Draw Poland Toward or Repel Her From Germany, Russia, Austria, in Connection with Her Aspiriations for Independence and Cultural Development." By F. Znaniecki. 5 pp. English	Received 1918 January 29
b. 18, f. 275	"The Organization of Polish Society for Cultural Productivity." By F. Znaniecki. 37 pp. English	1918 January 21
b. 18, f. 276	"The Political Parties in Poland." By S. J. Zowski. 56 pp. English	1918 June 22
b. 18, f. 277	"Religious and Linguistic Data for the Nine Western Governments - 1910." By H. Arctowski. 8 pp. English With covering letter to Isaiah Bowman.	1918 November 28
b. 18, f. 278	"Restrictions and Restraints Imposed on the Cultural Development of Poland by Germany, Russia, and Austria." By F. Znaniecki. 39 pp. English	Received 1918 January 29
b. 19, f. 279	"Statistical Data on Bukowina." By Henryk Arctowski. J73 pp. English Maps in photostat.	1918 July 31
b. 19, f. 280	"Statistical Data on Poland: Section I: Demography." By H. Arctowski et al. 515 pp. English	1918 April 20
b. 19, f. 281	"Poland: The Railroads in the Congress Kingdom (Their Present State and Desirable Expansion)." By S. J. Zowski. 14 pp. English	1918 March 14
b. 19, f. 282	"A Comparative Study of the Various Solutions of the Polish Question." By R. H. Lord. 79 pp. English	1918 March 9
b. 19, f. 283	"Poland: Alternative Territorial Plans. Economic Conditions: Production, Imports, Exports." By S. J. Zowski. 102 pp. English	1918 November 1

Prussia -School Laws and Administration

Prussia -School Laws and Administration (continued)

b. 19, f. 284	"Prussian School Laws and Administration." By P. Monroe. 71 pp. English	Undated
	Public Debts	
b. 19, f. 285	"Report upon the Public Debts of the Principal Countries." By F. R. Fairchild. 225 pp. English	1919 January
	Volume I: Allied Powers.	
b. 19, f. 286	"Report upon the Public Debts of the Principal Countries." By F. R. Fairchild. 175 pp. English	1919 January
	Volume II: Enemy and Neutral Powers.	
	Raw Materials	
b. 20, f. 287	"The Distribution of Raw Materials: Nickel." [no author] 29 pp. English	Undated
b. 20, f. 288	"The Distribution of Raw Materials: Oil Producing Nuts and Seeds." [no author] 110 pp. English	Undated
	Rivers: As International Boundaries	
b. 20, f. 289	"Rivers as International Boundaries." By W. H. Hobbs. 108 pp. English	1918 February 1
	Incomplete.	
	Rumania	
	See also: <u>box 6-8, folder 43-71</u> .	
b. 20, f. 290	See also: <u>box 6-8, folder 43-71</u> .	Undated
b. 20, f. 290 b. 20, f. 291	See also: box 6-8, folder 43-71. See also:box 21, folder 314. "Notes on the Dobrudja Boundaries." By W. H. Reed. 3 pp.	Undated 1918 November 30
	See also: box 6-8, folder 43-71. See also:box 21, folder 314. "Notes on the Dobrudja Boundaries." By W. H. Reed. 3 pp. English "The Rumanian People." By W. H. Reed. 95 pp.	1918 November
b. 20, f. 291	See also: box 6-8, folder 43-71. See also:box 21, folder 314. "Notes on the Dobrudja Boundaries." By W. H. Reed. 3 pp. English "The Rumanian People." By W. H. Reed. 95 pp. English "Memorandum on the Geographic and Strategic Character of the New Frontier Imposed on Roumania by the Treaty of Bucharest." By D. Johnson. 8 pp.	1918 November 30 Received 1918

Russia	
--------	--

See also: box 4, folder 1.

See also: box 8, folder 93.

See also: box 10, folder 129.

See also: box 11, folder 141.

See also: box 11, folder 143.

See also: box 21, folder 308.

See also: box 24, folder 372-374.

See	also: <u>box 24, tolder 372-374</u> .	
b. 20, f. 294	"Statistics of Crops in the Russian Empire [Part I]." By I. M. Rubinow. 56 pp. English	1918 October
b. 20, f. 295	"Agricultural Crops in Russia By Provinces [Part II]." By I. M. Rubinow. 48 pp. English	Undated
b. 21, f. 296	"Historical Note on the Russian Cessions in Asia Demanded by Germany." By P. W. Slosson. 3 pp. English	Received 1918 March 8
b. 21, f. 297	"Russian Commercial Relations." By Clive Day. 98 pp. English	1918 May 28
b. 21, f. 298	"Russian Education." By P. Monroe and D. P. Leary et al. 137 pp. [maps] English	Undated
b. 21, f. 299	"Statistics of Manufacturing Industries in European Russia." By I. M. Rubinow. 215 pp. English	1918 October
b. 21, f. 300	"The Russo-Japanese Agreement of 1916." By S. K. Hornbeck. 31 pp. English	Undated
b. 21, f. 301	"Memorandum: 'New Governments Established in Russia During the War.'" By M. Jefferson [?]. 31 pp.] English Addendum at end.	1918 November 1
b. 21, f. 302	"The Races of Russia." By A. Hrdlicka. 39 pp. English	Received 1918 July 23
b. 21, f. 303	"The Kirgiz-Kazak and the Steppe Region of Western Siberia." By R. B. Dixon. 100 pp. English	1918 August 8
b. 21, f. 304	"The Situation in Russia." [no author] 2 pp. English	1918 December 1
Salo	oniki	
b. 21, f. 305	"Saloniki - A Natural Outlet for Serbia." By L. Dominian. 1 p. English	Undated
_		

Samoa

Samoa (continued)

b. 21, f. 306	"The Diplomatic History of the Kingdom of Samoa." By P. W. Slosson. 79 pp. English	1918 October
	Serbia	
	See: <u>box 24, folder 377</u> .	
	Siam	
b. 21, f. 306	"Siam: Legal Status of Foreigners." By S. Hornbeck. 2 pp. English	Undated
	Siberia	
b. 21, f. 308	"Siberia." By F. A. Golder. 184 pp. English	1918 May 25
	Slesvig	
b. 21, f. 309	"The Slesvig Problem: The Vitality of Danism in Slesvig." By H. A. Larsen. 16 pp. [maps] English	Undated
b. 21, f. 310	"North Schleswig." By L. D. Steefel. 107 pp. English	1918 July 25
	Incomplete.	
b. 21, f. 311	"The Question of South Jutland." [no author] 19 pp. English	1918? March 18
	South Africa	
b. 21, f. 312	Six Reports on "Economic Conditions and Industrial Changes in South Africa." By G. Murphy [Consul-General, Cape Town], J. Dye [Consul, Port Elizabeth], W. W. Masterson [Consul, Durban, Natal], S. N. Honaker [Consul, Johannesburg]. 117 pp.	1918 June
	Includes newspaper clippings]\.	
	South and East Africa	
b. 21, f. 313	"South and East Africa." By I. C. Hannah. 21 pp. English	Received 1918 February 13
	South Eastern Europe	
b. 21, f. 314	"Outline for Statistical Abstracts of Southeastern Europe." [no author] 5 pp. English	1918 August 14
	Rough draft in manuscript notes.	
	Spain	
b. 21, f. 315	"The International Position of Spain During the War and in Conferences Following the Peace that is to be Won." By W. M. Collier. 162 pp. English	Received 1918 August 1
	Also 5 page commentary in memorandum to Sidney E. Mezes from P. T. Moon.	

	Spitsbergen See also: box 10, folder 127-128.	
b. 21, f. 316	"Spitsbergen and Bear Island." By L. H. Gray. 134 pp. English Text of Protocol of 1912 missing.	Received 1918 October 29
b. 21, f. 317	"The Political Status of Spitsbergen." By Charles Seymour. 4 pp. English	Received 1918 April 6
	States Less Than Sovereign	
b. 21, f. 318	"States Less Than Sovereign." By W. W. Willoughby and C. G. Fenwick. 150 pp. English Includes 4 printed appendices - public documents.	1918 March 16
	Syria	
b. 22, f. 319	"Report on the Desires of the Syrians." By E.H Byrne. 122 pp. English Appendices in photostat.	1918 October 7
b. 22, f. 320	"Report on the Resources of Southern Syria." By D. Magie. 96 pp. English	1918 May 6
	Tatars See: box 10, folder 129.	
	Tibet	
b. 22, f. 321	"Tibet and the Tibetan Marches." By N. D. Harris 21 pp. English	Undated
	Transcaucasia	
b. 22, f. 322	"Ceded Territories in the Transcaucasus." By A. I. Andrews. 46 pp. [and addendum] English	1918 March 11
	Turkestan	
b. 22, f. 323	"Eastern Turkestan." By R. B. Dixon. 62 pp. English	1918 September 7
b. 22, f. 324	"Western or Russian Turkestan." By R. B. Dixon. 26 pp. English	1918 March 8
b. 22, f. 325	"Russian or Western Turkestan: Economic Study." By R. B. Dixon. 15 pp. English	Received 1918 April
	Turkey	
b. 22, f. 326	"Turkey." By L.Dominian. 126 pp. English	1918 January 31

Turkey (continued)

b. 22, f. 327	"Report on American Interests in Turkey." By O. J. Campbell. 96 pp. English	Undated
b. 22, f. 328	"American Interests in Turkey." By H. C. Butler. 9 pp. English	Undated
b. 22, f. 329	"Report on British Interest in Asiatic Turkey." By H. R. Shipman. 36 pp. English	1918 April 3
b. 22, f. 330	"British Interests in Asiatic Turkey." By J. M. Vincent. 42 pp. English	Undated
	Addenda: statistics in photostat and map.	
b. 22, f. 331	"The Christian Sects of the Turkish Empire." By D. Magie. 194 pp. English	Received 1918(?) February 15
b. 22, f. 332	Memorandum from L. Dominion to Isaiah Bowman on "Division of Turkey." 2 pp.	1917 December 31
b. 22, f. 333	"General Memorandum on Constantinople and the Straits." By A. L. P. Dennis. 21 pp. English	1918 February 1
b. 22, f. 334	$^{\prime\prime}\text{Trade}$ of Constantinople and the Straits. $^{\prime\prime}$ By W. S. Monroe. 28 pp. English	1918 November 27
b. 22, f. 335	"Ottoman Empire: Diplomatic Relations with the United States Regarding Education (1830-1916)." By P. Monroe. 110 pp. English	Undated
b. 22, f. 336	"Turkey as an Economic Asset to the Central Powers." By J. C. Bonright. 21 pp. English	Received 1918 March 11
b. 23, f. 337	"The Ottoman Empire. Education." By P. Monroe. 124 pp. [maps] English	Undated
b. 23, f. 338	"French Interests in Asiatic Turkey." By J. M. Vincent(?) 39 pp. English	Undated
	Voluminous appendices, statistics in photostat and map.	
b. 23, f. 339	"The Future of Turkey." By H. N. Brailsford. 15 pp. English	1918 February
b. 23, f. 340	"The Turkish Government." By D. C. Munro. 14 pp English	Received 1918 January 29
b. 23, f. 341	"The Government of Turkey." By W. L. Westermann. 165 pp. English	1918 November 15
b. 23, f. 342	"The Working of the Turkish Government." By W. W. Peet. 3 pp. English Includes covering note by J. T. Shotwell.	Undated
b. 23, f. 343	"Outline of the History and Ethnology of the Turkish Empire." By H. Porter. Edited by D. C. Munro. 14 pp. English	Received 1918 February 20

Turkey (continued)

b. 23, f. 344	"Historical Sketch of the Turkish Empire." By W. L. Westermann. 13 pp. English	Undated
b. 23, f. 345	"Turkey: Internal Administration. Laws of the Vilayets." By W. L. Westermann. 18 pp. English	Undated
b. 23, f. 346	"Report on Italian Ambitions in Asia Minor." By E. H. Byrne. 39 pp. English	1918 April 18
b. 23, f. 347	"The Kurds of the Ottoman Empire." By D. Magie. 115 pp. English	Received 1918(?) February
b. 23, f. 348	"The Lebanon Province." [no author] 5 pp. English	Undated
b. 23, f. 349	"Suggestions for the Internationalization of the Historic Monuments of the Nearer East." By J. A. Breasted (?). 5 pp. English	
b. 23, f. 350	"The Partition of Asiatic Turkey." By E. C. Semple. 90 pp. English	1918 April 30
b. 23, f. 351	"An Abridgement of <i>The Partition of Asiatic Turkey</i> by E. C. Semple." By C. S. Brooks. 11 pp. English	Received 1918 June 17
b. 23, f. 352	The Greek Patriarchate of Constantinople: Its History, and Its Functions in the Ottoman State." By H. W. Bell. 25 pp.	1918 August 23
b. 23, f. 353	"Population of Asiatic Turkey." By D. Magie(?). 14 pp. English Appendices I and II of larger study.	Undated
b. 23, f. 354	"Reclamation by Irrigation, Drainage and Flood Protection in Asiatic Turkey." By F. H. Newell, E. C. Semple and W. H. Hobbs. 262 pp. English	1918 June
b. 23, f. 355	"Religious Conditions in the Turkish Empire." By H. Porter. Edited by D. C. Munro. 11 pp. English	Received 1918 February 20
b. 23, f. 356	"Religions in Turkey." [no author] 65 pp. English Title page missing.	undated
b. 23, f. 357	"The Independent Sandjak of Karassi." By S. O. Dickerman. 29 pp. English	Undated
b. 24, f. 358	"Turkey in Asia, Social Science Data." By D. C. Munro. 8 pp. English	Undated
b. 24, f. 359	"Solutions to Problems in Asiatic Turkey." By J. T. Shotwell et al. 4 pp. English Appended memoranda missing.	Undated

Turkey (continued)

b. 24, f. 360	"The Proposed International State at the Straits." By H. W. Bell. 37 pp. English 2 reports.	1918
b. 24, f. 361	"Turkish Survey. Harpoot District." By H. W. Riggs. Edited by W. H. Hall. 20 pp. English	Received 1918 January 25
b. 24, f. 362	"Turkish Survey: The Ottoman Turks of Asia Minor." By J. K. Birge. 12 pp. [photostats]	
b. 24, f. "363	Turkish Survey: The Kurds." By A. N. Andrus. Edited by D. C. Munro. 13 pp.	Received 1918 February 20
b. 24, f. 364	"Turkish Survey: The Kurds." By H. H. Riggs. Edited by W. H. Hall. 5 pp. English	Undated
b. 24, f. 365	"Turkish Survey: Petroleum." Edited by W. H. Hall. 2 pp. English	Received 1918 January 23
b. 24, f. 366	"Turkish Survey: Rug Industry." By G. Gulbenkian. Edited by W. H. Hall. 5 pp. English	Received 1918 January 29
b. 24, f. 367	"Report on the Vilayet of Aidin." By O. J. Campbell. 62 pp. English	Undated
b. 24, f. 368	"Report on the Vilayet of Aleppo." By D. Magie. 48 pp. English	Undated
b. 24, f. 369	"Report of the Vilayet of Hudavendighiar." By S. O. Dickerman. 38 pp. English	Undated
b. 24, f. 370	"Report on the Vilayet of Konia." By O. J. Campbell. 26 pp. English Statistical tables, one in photostat.	Undated
b. 24, f. 371	"Report on the Vilayet of Sivas." By J. N. Beam. [received Feb. 11, 1919.] 38 pp. English	Received 1919 February 11
Ukr	raine	
b. 24, f. 372	"Ukraine." By F. A. Golder. 185 pp. English Incomplete.	1918 November 1
b. 24, f. 373	"Ukraine." By F. A. Golder. 111 pp.	1918 February 15
	English	
	Maps and tables in photostat.	
b. 24, f. 374	"Economic Relations Between Ukraine and European Russia." By I. M. Rubinow. 57 pp. English	1918 October
Uni	ted States Commercial Policy	
b. 24, f. 375	"Memorandum on the Policy to be Followed by the United States in International Negotiations on Commercial Policy." By F. W. Taussig. 2 pp. English	Undated

	Uruguay	
b. 24, f. 375a	"Outline Study of Existing Conditions: Uruaguay." [no author] 21 pp. English	1919
	Venezuela Boundary Dispute	
	See:box 10, folder 124-126.	
	Venezuela	
b. 24 , f. 375 b	"Outline Study of Existing Conditions: Venezuela." [no author] 25 pp. English	1919
	Vistula River	
b. 24, f. 376	"The Vistula River as a Commercial Highway." By S. J. Zowski. 23 pp. English	1918 January 30
	Yugoslavia	
b. 24, f. 377	"List of important documents illustrating the Jugo-Slav problem, 1527-1918." By Robert J. Kerner. 7 pp. English	Undated
b. 24, f. 378	"The Movement for Freedom and Unity of the Jugoslays (Serbs, Croats, and Slovenes)." By V. R. Savic. 35 pp. [map] English	Received 1918 February 21
b. 24, f. 379	"Memorandum. A brief sketch of the political movements among the Jugo-Slavs toward the federalization or dismemberment of Austria-Hungary." By Robert J. Kerner. 100 pp. English	1918 March 25
	Also 15-page resume, 1918 June 12, tables and maps in photostat.	
b. 24, f. 380	"Obscurity Regarding the Istrian Islands." [no author] 1 p. English	Undated
b. 24, f. 381	"The Serbo-Bulgarian Frontier." By A. H. Lybyer. 66 pp. English	1918 November 1
b. 24, f. 382	"Projected Serbian Railways to the Adriatic." By W.S. Monroe. 14 pp. English	1918 October 30
b. 24, f. 383	"Territories in Austria-Hungary claimed by the Jugoslays Statistical Study." By Charles Seymour. 66 pp. English	1918 April 1
b. 24, f. 384	"Austria-Hungary: Jugo-Slav Trialism." By Charles Seymour. 5 pp. English	1918 May 25
	Explanatory text to map.	
	Zionism	
b. 24, f. 385	"A Report on Zionism." By O. J. Campbell. 232 pp. English	Received 1918 August 23

Series IV: Abstracts, Precis, Notes, 1902-1918, undated

Series IV contains material compiled by (or for) individual Inquiry staff members (primarily Charles Seymour and Clive Day) as aids in preparation of some of the Reports found in Series III.

Series IV has been subdivided into four main categories, with entries arranged alphabetically within each category: (a) Miscellaneous Statistical Tables; (b) Abstracts of Miscellaneous Area Studies; (c) Miscellaneous Research Notes; (d) Abstracts, Precis, Translations (of articles, speeches, etc., drawn from outside sources).

Miscellaneous Statistical Tables **Adriatic Ports** b. 25, f. 1 "Austria-Hungary: Annual Average Trade of Adriatic Ports 1906-1907." [and memorandum in manuscript] English b. 25, f. 1 "Movement of Navigation at the Principal Adriatic Ports." From: "Movimento della Navigazione del Regno d'Italia anno 1910." Vol. I [manuscript] English b. 25, f. 2 Alsace-Lorraine: "The Value of Alsace-Lorraine to Germany." Compiled by E. Krehbiel. Austria-Hungary b. 25, f. 3 "Chief Crops of Austria by Natural Regions." English b. 25, f. 4 Economic Statistics. Received 1918 March 11 Oversize. b. 25, f. 5 "The Jugo-Slavs in Austria: Bosnia-Herzegovina." Statistical Abstract. Received 1918 By Charles Seymour. April 8 English b. 25, f. 6 Miscellaneous economic statistics. China: Population statistics on China. Received 1918 b. 25, f. 7 August 7 Oversize. b. 25, f. 8 Eastern Europe: Statistics on crop production for various countries of Eastern Europe. Oversize. b. 25, f. 9 Food Production: Statistics on food production in different countries of the world. Average for years 1910-1914. Oversize. Received 1918 b. 25, f. 10 German Empire: Economic Statistics on the German Empire. March 11 Oversize.

Italy

Miscellaneous Statistical Tables > Italy (continued)

and Other Agreements With or Concerning China, Relative to Railways, Concluded Between the Years 1894 and 1917." Compiled from List of Treaties Prepared by Mac Murray, First Secretary, American Legation, Peking. b. 25, f. 19 Dutch East Indies: "Memorandum on the Dutch East Indies." United States War Trade Board. b. 25, f. 20 Forests: "Forest Resources of the World." United States Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. b. 26, f. 21 European Private International Investment: Bibliography on private European 1918 May 2 international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States 1918 Septembe Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 25, f. 11	"Special Trade between Italy and Other Countries - 1910." From: <i>Annuario Statistico Italiano</i> , Vol. I, pp. 150-151. English	1911
b. 25, f. 13 Pacific Islands: Economic Statistics. By A. P. Winston. b. 25, f. 14 Poland: "Discussion of Statistical Data. Appendixes [sic] I-19." Compiled by H. 1918 August 20 Arcttowski. b. 25, f. 15 Russia: "Tables Relating to Land Ownership (1905)." By I. M. Rubinow. Received 1918 October 2 Abstracts of Miscellaneous Area Studies b. 25, f. 16 Austria-Hungary: "Natural Regions of Austria." From: Statistisches Jahrbuch des Ackerbau-Ministeriums, 1913, Wien. pp. 19-25. b. 25, f. 17 Brest-Litovsk: Texts, Appendices, and Summaries of the Treaty of Brest-Litovsk. United States Department of State b. 25, f. 18 China: "Tentative Chronoligical List of Treaties, Conventions, Contracts and Other Agreements With or Concerning China, Relative to Railways, Concluded Between the Years 1894 and 1917." Compiled from List of Treaties Prepared by Mac Murray, First Secretary, American Legation, Peking. b. 25, f. 19 Dutch East Indies: "Memorandum on the Dutch East Indies." United States War Trade Board. b. 25, f. 20 Forests: "Forest Resources of the World." United States Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. b. 26, f. 21 European Private International Investment: Bibliography on private European 1918 May 2 international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Moroccc: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 25, f. 11	175)	1911
b. 25, f. 14 Poland: "Discussion of Statistical Data. Appendixes [sic] I-19." Compiled by H. 1918 August 20 Arctowski. b. 25, f. 15 Russia: "Tables Relating to Land Ownership (1905)." By I. M. Rubinow. Received 1918 October 2 Abstracts of Miscellaneous Area Studies b. 25, f. 16 Austria-Hungary: "Natural Regions of Austria." From: Statistisches Jahrbuch des Ackerbau-Ministeriums, 1913, Wien. pp. 19-25. b. 25, f. 17 Brest-Litovsk: Texts, Appendices, and Summaries of the Treaty of Brest-Litovsk. United States Department of State b. 25, f. 18 China: "Tentative Chronoligical List of Treaties, Conventions, Contracts and Other Agreements With or Concerning China, Relative to Railways, Concluded Between the Years 1894 and 1917." Compiled from List of Treaties Prepared by Mac Murray, First Secretary, American Legation, Peking. b. 25, f. 19 Dutch East Indies: "Memorandum on the Dutch East Indies." United States War Trade Board. b. 25, f. 20 Forests: "Forest Resources of the World." United States Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. b. 26, f. 21 European Private International Investment: Bibliography on private European 1918 May 2 international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Moroccc: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 25, f. 12	Korea: Statistical Tables.	
Arctowski. b. 25, f. 15 Russia: "Tables Relating to Land Ownership (1905)." By I. M. Rubinow. Received 1918 October 2 Abstracts of Miscellaneous Area Studies b. 25, f. 16 Austria-Hungary: "Natural Regions of Austria." From: Statistisches Jahrbuch des Ackerbau-Ministeriums, 1913, Wien. pp. 19-25. b. 25, f. 17 Brest-Litovsk: Texts, Appendices, and Summaries of the Treaty of Brest-Litovsk. United States Department of State b. 25, f. 18 China: "Tentative Chronoligical List of Treaties, Conventions, Contracts and Other Agreements With or Concerning China, Relative to Railways, Concluded Between the Years 1894 and 1917." Compiled from List of Treaties Prepared by Mac Murray, First Secretary, American Legation, Peking. b. 25, f. 19 Dutch East Indies: "Memorandum on the Dutch East Indies." United States War Trade Board. b. 25, f. 20 Forests: "Forest Resources of the World." United States Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. b. 26, f. 21 European Private International Investment: Bibliography on private European 1918 May 2 international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 25, f. 13	Pacific Islands: Economic Statistics. By A. P. Winston.	
Abstracts of Miscellaneous Area Studies b. 25, f. 16 Austria-Hungary: "Natural Regions of Austria." From: Statistisches Jahrbuch des Ackerbau-Ministeriums, 1913, Wien. pp. 19-25. b. 25, f. 17 Brest-Litovsk: Texts, Appendices, and Summaries of the Treaty of Brest-Litovsk. United States Department of State b. 25, f. 18 China: "Tentative Chronoligical List of Treaties, Conventions, Contracts and Other Agreements With or Concerning China, Relative to Railways, Concluded Between the Years 1894 and 1917." Compiled from List of Treaties Prepared by Mac Murray, First Secretary, American Legation, Peking. b. 25, f. 19 Dutch East Indies: "Memorandum on the Dutch East Indies." United States War Trade Board. b. 25, f. 20 Forests: "Forest Resources of the World." United States Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. b. 26, f. 21 European Private International Investment: Bibliography on private European 1918 May 2 international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States 1918 Septembe Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 25, f. 14		1918 August 20
b. 25, f. 16 Austria-Hungary: "Natural Regions of Austria." From: Statistisches Jahrbuch des Ackerbau-Ministeriums, 1913, Wien. pp. 19-25. b. 25, f. 17 Brest-Litovsk: Texts, Appendices, and Summaries of the Treaty of Brest-Litovsk. United States Department of State b. 25, f. 18 China: "Tentative Chronoligical List of Treaties, Conventions, Contracts and Other Agreements With or Concerning China, Relative to Railways, Concluded Between the Years 1894 and 1917." Compiled from List of Treaties Prepared by Mac Murray, First Secretary, American Legation, Peking. b. 25, f. 19 Dutch East Indies: "Memorandum on the Dutch East Indies." United States War Trade Board. b. 25, f. 20 Forests: "Forest Resources of the World." United States Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. b. 26, f. 21 European Private International Investment: Bibliography on private European 1918 May 2 international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918. 1918 September 17	b. 25, f. 15	Russia: "Tables Relating to Land Ownership (1905)." By I. M. Rubinow.	
b. 25, f. 17 Brest-Litovsk: Texts, Appendices, and Summaries of the Treaty of Brest-Litovsk. United States Department of State b. 25, f. 18 China: "Tentative Chronoligical List of Treaties, Conventions, Contracts and Other Agreements With or Concerning China, Relative to Railways, Concluded Between the Years 1894 and 1917." Compiled from List of Treaties Prepared by Mac Murray, First Secretary, American Legation, Peking. b. 25, f. 19 Dutch East Indies: "Memorandum on the Dutch East Indies." United States War Trade Board. b. 25, f. 20 Forests: "Forest Resources of the World." United States Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. b. 26, f. 21 European Private International Investment: Bibliography on private European 1918 May 2 international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States 1918 Septembe Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	Abs	tracts of Miscellaneous Area Studies	
Litovsk. United States Department of State b. 25, f. 18 China: "Tentative Chronoligical List of Treaties, Conventions, Contracts and Other Agreements With or Concerning China, Relative to Railways, Concluded Between the Years 1894 and 1917." Compiled from List of Treaties Prepared by Mac Murray, First Secretary, American Legation, Peking. b. 25, f. 19 Dutch East Indies: "Memorandum on the Dutch East Indies." United States War Trade Board. b. 25, f. 20 Forests: "Forest Resources of the World." United States Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. b. 26, f. 21 European Private International Investment: Bibliography on private European 1918 May 2 international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 25, f. 16		1914
and Other Agreements With or Concerning China, Relative to Railways, Concluded Between the Years 1894 and 1917." Compiled from List of Treaties Prepared by Mac Murray, First Secretary, American Legation, Peking. b. 25, f. 19 Dutch East Indies: "Memorandum on the Dutch East Indies." United States War Trade Board. b. 25, f. 20 Forests: "Forest Resources of the World." United States Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. b. 26, f. 21 European Private International Investment: Bibliography on private European 1918 May 2 international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States 1918 Septembe Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 25, f. 17		
War Trade Board. b. 25, f. 20 Forests: "Forest Resources of the World." United States Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. b. 26, f. 21 European Private International Investment: Bibliography on private European 1918 May 2 international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 25, f. 18	and Other Agreements With or Concerning China, Relative to Railways, Concluded Between the Years 1894 and 1917." Compiled from List of Treaties	1917 December 26
b. 26, f. 21 European Private International Investment: Bibliography on private European 1918 May 2 international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 25, f. 19		Undated
international investment. Library of Congress. Latin America b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco. "By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States 1918 Septembe Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 25, f. 20	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1918 November 30
b. 26, f. 22 "Annual Report of Venezuelan Treasury." By H. Brett, Consul La Guaira, in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco. "By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States 1918 Septembe Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 26, f. 21		1918 May 2
in Commerce Reports, United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances. English b. 26, f. 22 "Catalogue of Bureau Publications." Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco." By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.		Latin America	
Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918. English b. 26, f. 23 Morocco: "Phosphate Rock Deposits in Morocco. "By J. C. Martin, United States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 26 , f. 22	in <i>Commerce Reports</i> , United States Department of Commerce. Memorandum on Bolivian Finances.	1918 May 9
States Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior. Russia b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918. 17	b. 26, f. 22	Commerce, United States Department of Commerce. March 15, 1918.	1918 March 15
b. 26, f. 24 "The Forests of Asiatic Russia." Forest Service, United States 1918 Septembe Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.	b. 26, f. 23	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Department of Agriculture. Sept. 17, 1918.		Russia	
-	b. 26, f. 24		1918 September 17

Abstracts of Miscellaneous Area Studies > Russia (continued)

b. 26, f. 25	"Letter from G. B. Rea to E. T. Williams in Regard to the Russo-Japanese Alliance." United States Department of State. English	1915 August 1
b. 26, f. 26	Spitzbergen: "Spitzbergen, Geography and Economic Conditions." Proof sheets of printed British Foreign Office report.	
	Miscellaneous Research Notes	
	Austria-Hungary	
b. 26, f. 27	Miscellaneous research notes on Austria-Hungary. (Charles Seymour)	
b. 26, f. 28	"Inventory [of Inquiry material]: Austria-Hungary." English	
b. 26, f. 29	Eastern Europe: Research notes on Lithuania and Poland from German sources; and memorandum on Rumanian finances. (E. Krehbiel)	
	Great Britain	
b. 26, f. 30	Research notes on opinion in Great Britain on various issues of peace-making. (E. Krehbiel)	
b. 26, f. 31	Research notes on opinion in Great Britain on various issues of peace-making. (E. Krehbiel)	
b. 26, f. 32	Luxemburg: Research notes on "Luxemburg." (L. Steefel)	
b. 26, f. 33	Schleswig: Research notes on North Schleswig. (L. Steefel)	Received 1918 September 16
b. 26, f. 34	Turkey: Research notes on criticism of Inquiry reports on Turkey. (L. H. Gray)	1918 June 10
b. 26 , f. 35	Western Front: Research notes on various articles dealing with the general subject of the Western Front. (E. Krehbiel)	
b. 26, f. 36	Yugoslays: Research notes on nationalistic activities of Yugoslays. From French article "La Grande Serbie" by Denis. (E. H. Krehbiel)	
	Abstracts, Precis, Translations	
	Adriatic	
b. 26, f. 37	Article from Quarterly Review, vol. 224, p. 327.	
b. 26, f. 38	"The Racial and Political Problem in Adriatic Lands." Abstracted from "The Problem of the Adriatic," by J. A. R. Marriott, <i>Nineteenth Century and After</i> . English	1915 December
b. 26, f. 39	Summary of <i>The Question of the Adriatic</i> by C. Maranelli and G. Salvemini.	
	Africa	
b. 27, f. 40	L'Afrique Francaise-Bulletin Mensuel du Comite de l'Afrique Francaise, p. 41. English	1918 January- March

Abstracts, Precis, Translations > Africa (continued)

Albania	
b. 27, f. 42 Memoranda on Albania by M. Tourtoulis [in Fr With precis and English translation and coveri Bowman to Walter Lippmann, 1918 Jan 11.	
b. 27, f. 43 Miscellaneous articles and interviews on Alba Dominian, C. Woods, F. S. Noli. Includes newspaper clipping.	nia. By E. Durham, L.
Alsace-Lorraine	
b. 27, f. 44 "History of Alsace and of Lorraine." Serial in <i>Ai</i> et <i>Littéraires</i> . Summary and Translation by W. [incomplete] English	
b. 27, f. 45 "Demography of Alsace-Lorraine." By Paul Med Société de Statistique de Paris LV. English Slightly abridged, with covering note to Isaiah Notestein.	
b. 27, f. 45 "The Right of Self-Determination of Alsace-Lo Zeitung. English	rraine." Vossische 1918 October 28
b. 27, f. 45 "Ill Treatment of Alsatians and Lotharingians by Grenadier Guards" English From statements by Alsatians and Lotharingian Oct. 23.	
b. 27, f. 45 Newspaper clipping	
b. 27, f. 45 Research notes from British journals.	
b. 27, f. 46 "The German Peace and the Question of Briey- L'Action Nationale. Translated by W. H. Hobbs English	
b. 27, f. 47 Antwerp: "Antwerp, Its Geographical Position and It H. Praesent, from series <i>Kriegsgeograplusche Zeitbit</i> Summary.	
b. 27, f. 48 Australia: "Notes on Remarks Made by Premier Will Australia on the Attitude of his Government to the	
Austria-Hungary	
b. 27, f. 49 Abstract from article in <i>La Grande Encycloped</i>	ie.

Abstracts, Precis, Translations > Austria-Hungary (continued)

b. 27, f. 50	"Austrian Concessions to Italy." Statement of Dr. von Bethmann- Holding to the Reichstag. <i>New York Times</i> . English	1915 May 19
b. 27 , f. 51	Austria-Alpine Provinces. Abstract from <i>The Continent of Europe</i> . By Lyde. (p. 358)	
b. 27, f. 52	Research notes by Walter Lippmann on "The Extent of the Slavic Movement in Austria" by R. S. Sieger (Graz) in <i>Deutsche Politik</i> .	1918 January 11
b. 27, f. 53	"Attitude of Emigrants From the Trentino Now Working in Mines of the United States." Letter from C. O'Neill, Secretary of the Central Pennsylvania Coal Producers' Association, Altoona, Pennsylvania. English	1918 May 14
b. 27, f. 54	Bagdad Railway: Article on <i>The Bagdad Railway</i> by P. Rohrbaek, published by Wiegandt and Grieben, 1902.	
	Czechoslovakia	
b. 27, f. 55	Memorandum on "Corridor Between Czecho-Slovakia and Jugo-Slavia," from General Headquarters, American Expeditionary Forces, Second Section, G-S.	1918 December 18
b. 27, f. 56	Miscellaneous abstracts from articles on Czech nationalism.	
b. 27, f. 57	Copy of letter from T. Masaryk to Commissar Tchitcherin, Moscow.	
b. 27, f. 58	China: Miscellaneous abstracts of articles and interviews on China.	
b. 27, f. 59	Danzig: Abstract of article "The Commerce of Danzig" by O. Nunsterberg, Agricultural Association of Berlin, 1906. Abstract by M. G. Marsh(?).	1918(?) January 28
b. 27, f. 60	Economic Aspects of the War: Memorandum on a plan of study of some economic aspects of the war (The Commercial Empire of the East).	1918 April 10
b. 27, f. 61	French Troops from North Africa: Abstract of article "La Force Noire" by Colonel Mangin, published by Hachette, Paris, 1911. Abstract by Major Bonsal War College.	,
b. 27, f. 62	Freedom of the Seas: Abstracts from <i>The Sovereignty of the Sea</i> by T. W. Fulton, published by Blackwood and Sons, Edinburgh and London, 1911.	
b. 27, f. 63	Germany, Pacific Colonies: "The Pacific Colonies of Germany" by Secretary of State, Dr. Solf. <i>Illustrierte Zeitung</i> .	⁻ 1918 July 11
b. 27, f. 64	Great Britain: "British Labor's War Aims." New York Evening Post.	1918 January 14
b. 27, f. 65	Greece: "Greek Proclamation with Reference to Naval Warfare." Jahrbuch des Volkerrechts, Vol. 2, part 1, pp. 481-494. Translated by L. Kohn.	
b. 27, f. 66	International Law: Miscellaneous abstracts and bibliographical notes on	Received 1918
,	international law by M. O. Hudson.	November 10
	Covering memorandum from M. O. Hudson to David Hunter Miller, 1918 Feb 15.	
	Italy	

Abstracts, Precis, Translations > Italy (continued)

b. 27, f. 68 Miscellaneous abstracts and reference notes on Italian irredenta. b. 27, f. 69 Japan: Miscellaneous research notes, bibliographical notes and abstracts on Japan. By S. K. Hornbeck. b. 27, f. 70 League of Nations: "Extract from a letter from Lord Bryce." Received 1918 March 12 b. 27, f. 71 Lebanon: "Treaty of Lebanon" by E. Nord, from Jahrbuch des Volkerrechts II (1918 July 3 (1914), Part II, pp. 365-403. Translated by L. Kohn. b. 27, f. 72 Lithuania: "The Lithuanian-Baltic Question," by Dr. Gaigalat, of the Prussian Landtag, Translated by the Lithuanian Committee, (unrevised) b. 27, f. 73 London Conference of 1871: "The Preliminaries of the Conference of London" from the Revue d'Histoire Diplomatique, Vol. XXIII. Translated by E. Haas. b. 28, f. 74 Italy: Various texts of the "Pact of London" between Italy and the Allies, April 26, 1918. Statistical abstracts of districts included within the line of the treaty. b. 28, f. 75 Mittel-Europa: Article: "The Threat of 'Mittel-Europa,' by T. G. Frothingham. 1917 July Printed. b. 28, f. 76 Most Favored Nation Clause: Abstract from article "Most Favored Nation Clause: American Interpretation" by C. L. Jones, Annals, XXXII, p. 121. b. 28, f. 77 Near East: Near East in Parliament, House of Lords, News of Persia. 1917 February 23 b. 28, f. 78 Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28, Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. b. 28, f. 80 Samoa: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. b. 28, f. 81 Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recogn	b. 27, f. 67	Abstract: "Italian versus Slav in the Adriatic," from <i>On Great Serbia</i> by Krompotic.	
Japan. By S. K. Hornbeck. b. 27, f. 70 League of Nations: "Extract from a letter from Lord Bryce." Received 1918 March 12 b. 27, f. 71 Lebanon: "Treaty of Lebanon" by E. Nord, from Jahrbuch des Volkerrechts II (1914), Part II, pp. 365-403. Translated by L. Kohn. b. 27, f. 72 Lithuania: "The Lithuanian-Baltic Question," by Dr. Gaigalat, of the Prussian Landtag. Translated by the Lithuanian Committee. (unrevised) b. 27, f. 73 London Conference of 1871: "The Preliminaries of the Conference of London" from the Revue d'Histoire Diplomatique, Vol. XXIII. Translated by E. Haas. b. 28, f. 74 Italy: Various texts of the "Pact of London" between Italy and the Allies, April 26, 1918. Statistical abstracts of districts included within the line of the treaty. b. 28, f. 75 Mittel-Europa: Article: "The Threat of 'Mittel-Europa,' by T. G. Frothingham. 1917 July Printed. b. 28, f. 76 Most Favored Nation Clause: Abstract from article "Most Favored Nation Clause: American Interpretation" by C. L. Jones, Annals, XXXII, p. 121. b. 28, f. 77 Near East: Near East in Parliament, House of Lords, News of Persia. 1917 February 23 b. 28, f. 78 Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28. Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. b. 28, f. 79 Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. b. 28, f. 80 Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. b. 28, f. 81 A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation)	b. 27, f. 68	Miscellaneous abstracts and reference notes on Italian irredenta.	
March 12 b. 27, f. 71	b. 27, f. 69		
Lithuania: "The Lithuanian-Baltic Question," by Dr. Gaigalat, of the Prussian Landtag. Translated by the Lithuanian Committee. (unrevised)	b. 27, f. 70	League of Nations: "Extract from a letter from Lord Bryce."	
Landtag. Translated by the Lithuanian Committee. (unrevised) b. 27, f. 73 London Conference of 1871: "The Preliminaries of the Conference of London" from the Revue d'Histoire Diplomatique, Vol. XXIII. Translated by E. Haas. b. 28, f. 74 ltaly: Various texts of the "Pact of London" between Italy and the Allies, April 26, 1918. Statistical abstracts of districts included within the line of the treaty. b. 28, f. 75 Mittel-Europa: Article: "The Threat of 'Mittel-Europa,' by T. G. Frothingham. 1917 July Printed. b. 28, f. 76 Most Favored Nation Clause: Abstract from article "Most Favored Nation Clause: American Interpretation" by C. L. Jones, Annals, XXXII, p. 121. b. 28, f. 77 Near East: Near East in Parliament, House of Lords, News of Persia. 1917 February 23 b. 28, f. 78 Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28. Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. b. 28, f. 79 Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. b. 28, f. 80 Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination b. 28, f. 81 Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and notes on maps of South America	b. 27, f. 71		1918 July 3
b. 28, f. 74	b. 27, f. 72		
April 26, 1918. Statistical abstracts of districts included within the line of the treaty. b. 28, f. 75 Mittel-Europa: Article: "The Threat of 'Mittel-Europa,' by T. G. Frothingham. Printed. b. 28, f. 76 Most Favored Nation Clause: Abstract from article "Most Favored Nation Clause: American Interpretation" by C. L. Jones, Annals, XXXII, p. 121. b. 28, f. 77 Near East: Near East in Parliament, House of Lords, News of Persia. 1917 February 23 b. 28, f. 78 Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28. Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. b. 28, f. 79 Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. b. 28, f. 80 Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination b. 28, f. 81 Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. b. 28, f. 81 A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement." b. 28, f. 83 South America: Reports and notes on maps of South America	b. 27, f. 73		
b. 28, f. 76 Most Favored Nation Clause: Abstract from article "Most Favored Nation Clause: American Interpretation" by C. L. Jones, Annals, XXXII, p. 121. b. 28, f. 77 Near East: Near East in Parliament, House of Lords, News of Persia. 1917 February 23 b. 28, f. 78 Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28. Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. b. 28, f. 79 Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. b. 28, f. 80 Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination b. 28, f. 81 Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. b. 28, f. 81 A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and notes on maps of South America	b. 28, f. 74	April 26, 1918. Statistical abstracts of districts included within the line of the	
Clause: American Interpretation" by C. L. Jones, Annals, XXXII, p. 121. b. 28, f. 77 Near East: Near East in Parliament, House of Lords, News of Persia. 1917 February 23 b. 28, f. 78 Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28. Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. b. 28, f. 79 Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. b. 28, f. 80 Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination b. 28, f. 81 Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. b. 28, f. 81 A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement."	b. 28, f. 75		1917 July
b. 28, f. 78 Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28. Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. b. 28, f. 79 Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. b. 28, f. 80 Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination b. 28, f. 81 Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. b. 28, f. 81 A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement." b. 28, f. 83a South America: Reports and notes on maps of South America	b. 28, f. 76		
Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. b. 28, f. 79 Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. b. 28, f. 80 Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination b. 28, f. 81 Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. b. 28, f. 81 A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement." b. 28, f. 83a South America: Reports and notes on maps of South America			
Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. b. 28, f. 80 Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. b. 28, f. 81 A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement." b. 28, f. 83a South America: Reports and notes on maps of South America	b. 28, f. 77	Near East: Near East in Parliament, House of Lords, News of Persia.	1917 February 23
Self-Determination b. 28, f. 81 Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. b. 28, f. 81 A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement." b. 28, f. 83a South America: Reports and notes on maps of South America		Poland: Abstract: <i>United States Weekly Report on Central Powers</i> , no. 28. Editorial in the <i>Koelnische Zeitung</i> and other comment with regard to	
b. 28, f. 81 Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. b. 28, f. 81 A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement." b. 28, f. 83a South America: Reports and notes on maps of South America	b. 28, f. 78	Poland: Abstract: <i>United States Weekly Report on Central Powers</i> , no. 28. Editorial in the <i>Koelnische Zeitung</i> and other comment with regard to Poland. Russia: Abstract: <i>Russia in Asia</i> , Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards	
the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. b. 28, f. 81 A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement." b. 28, f. 83a South America: Reports and notes on maps of South America	b. 28, f. 78 b. 28, f. 79	Poland: Abstract: <i>United States Weekly Report on Central Powers</i> , no. 28. Editorial in the <i>Koelnische Zeitung</i> and other comment with regard to Poland. Russia: Abstract: <i>Russia in Asia</i> , Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer.	
b. 28, f. 82 Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement." b. 28, f. 83a South America: Reports and notes on maps of South America	b. 28, f. 78 b. 28, f. 79	Poland: Abstract: <i>United States Weekly Report on Central Powers</i> , no. 28. Editorial in the <i>Koelnische Zeitung</i> and other comment with regard to Poland. Russia: Abstract: <i>Russia in Asia</i> , Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann.	
b. 28, f. 83 South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native 1917 May 22 Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement." b. 28, f. 83a South America: Reports and notes on maps of South America	b. 28, f. 78 b. 28, f. 79 b. 28, f. 80	Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28. Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been	
Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement." b. 28, f. 83a South America: Reports and notes on maps of South America	b. 28, f. 79 b. 28, f. 79 b. 28, f. 80 b. 28, f. 81	Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28. Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and	
	b. 28, f. 79 b. 28, f. 80 b. 28, f. 81 b. 28, f. 81	Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28. Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States.	
b. 28, f. 84 Turkey: Miscellaneous abstracts on Turkey.	b. 28, f. 79 b. 28, f. 80 b. 28, f. 81 b. 28, f. 81 b. 28, f. 82	Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28. Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as	1918 January 14
	b. 28, f. 79 b. 28, f. 80 b. 28, f. 81 b. 28, f. 81 b. 28, f. 81 b. 28, f. 82 b. 28, f. 83	Poland: Abstract: United States Weekly Report on Central Powers, no. 28. Editorial in the Koelnische Zeitung and other comment with regard to Poland. Russia: Abstract: Russia in Asia, Vol. VII. The Relations of Russia towards Japan Especially with Regard to Korea. By Krahmer. Samoa: Abstracts on Samoan Condominium. By Walter Lippmann. Self-Determination Chronoligical List of Those Cases of Changes of Sovereignty in Which the Right of the People Involved to Self-Determination Has Been Recognized. A Few Remarks Upon Professor Schafer's Map of Euporean Races and States. Schleswig: Memorandum on Schleswig. (translation) South Africa: Abstract of speech by General Smuts in London, on "The Native Problems in South and Central Africa and the Military Training of Natives as They Affect War Problems and the Peace Settlement."	1918 January 14

Abstracts, Precis, Translations (continued)

b. 28, f. 85	Ukraine: Article: "Ukraine and Ukrainians." By Nicholas Ceglinsky. (translation) With covering letter to F. C. Howe, Commissioner of Immigration, from J. J. Ardan, Norodna Wola - The People's Will, the leading Ukrainian triweekly.	Received 1918 March 9
b. 28, f. 86	Yugoslays: Abstract: "The Yugo-Slays" from Language and the Sentiment of Nationality. By C. O. Burk in American Political Science Review, Vol. X, No. 1.	1916 February
b. 28A	Latin American Division of The Inquiry: Bibliographic Synopsis	

Series V: Miscellaneous Printed Materials, 1913-1927, undated

b. 29 , f. 1	Miscellaneous French Propaganda Material.	
b. 29, f. 2	"The Ruthenian Question in Galicia." By W. Lutolawski and E. Romer. Paris. English	1919 June
b. 29, f. 3	"The Economic Situation of Japan." United States War Trade Board, Bureau of Research. Washington. English	1918
b. 29, f. 4	"Personalities -LIBYA" [Great Britain] Admiralty War Staff, Intelligence Division. English	1917 August
b. 29, f. 5	"Rating the Several Sovereign Nations on a Basis Equitable for the Allotment of Representatives to a World Parliament." By H. Laughlin. Reprinted from <i>The Scientific Monthly</i> . English	1916 December
b. 29, f. 6	"International Rivers." By C. C. Hyde. Washington. English	1918
b. 29, f. 7	"The Question of Slesvig-Holstein." [Great Britain] Admiralty War Staff, Intelligence Division. English	1916 December
b. 29, f. 8	"Tunisia - Tribes." [Great Britain] Admiralty War Staff, Intelligence Division. English	1916 August
b. 29, f. 9	"The Turkish and Pan-Turkish Ideal." By Tekin Alp, [Great Britain] Admiralty War Staff, Intelligence Division. English	Undated
b. 29, f. 10	"Conspectus of Special War Activities of Executive Departments and Independent Establishments." Washington. [oversize] English	1918 August 14
b. 29 , f. 11	"The Pioneer Fringe." By Isaiah Bowman. Reprinted from <i>Foreign Affairs</i> . English	1927 October
b. 29, f. 12	"The Crescentic Dunes of Peru." By A. E. Douglass. Reprinted from <i>Applachia</i> . English	Undated
b. 29, f. 13	"Edad de los Fosiles Peruanos y Distribucion de sus Depositos en la Republica." By Carlos I. Lisson. Lima, Peru. English	1913

Series VI: Photographs

The Inquiry Papers
MS 8

Series VI: Photographs, 1915-1918, undated

b. 30, f. 1-47	Panoramic photographs of Italy, the Italian-Austrian border, and the Italian-Yugoslavian border	1915-1918, undated
b. 31, f. 48-73	Panoramic photographs of eastern France and the French-German border	1916-1918
b. 32, f. 74-132	Panoramic photographs of France; also miscellaneous and unidentified photographs	1916-1918

Oversize Maps (Miscellaneous Printed Materials), 1856, 1868-1919

The series, Maps, includes various types of maps, graphs and charts. The material is arranged by continent and nation. Areas include Austria Hungary, Germany, Poland, North and South America, Africa and Asia.

Austria-Hungary

Photostats

f. 33A	Iron ores	
f. 33A	Agricultural statistics	
f. 33A	Tatsachliche Zu - and Abnahme der anwesenden Bevolkerung	
f. 33A	Linguistic Districts	
f. 33A	Religions	
f. 33A	Harta etnografica a Transilvaniei de N. Mazere	1909
f. 33A	Transitions between Czechoslovak Polish languages within Austria- Hungary	
f. 33A	Ethnography of Austrian Silesia, compiled by Arctowski	
f. 33A	Fed. Great Austria on basis of ethnic boundaries	
f. 33A	Development of Bohemian Crown Lands according to Hanau	1918
f. 33A	Magyars on the Hungarian Plains	
f. 33A	Series of graphs representing nationalities in Austrian & Hungarian Government divisions	1918
f. 33A	Parliamentary representation by nationalities	1918
f. 33A	Railways in Bosnia	1913
f. 33A	Four maps (negative $\&$ positives) by Prof. M. Atkins, University of Chicago	
f. 33A	The New Danubian Monarchy	
f. 33A	Number of Emigrantsin Hungary in 1911	
f. 33A	Transit Trade across Austria-Hungary	
f. 33A	Foreign Trade of Austria-Hungary	1918
f. 33A	Percent of race in "Corridor" districts	
f. 33A	Production of chief cereals in territories claimed by Yugoslavs	
f. 33A	Language rights of all nationalities	
f. 33A	Claims of Czechs	
f. 33A	German language rights	

Austria-Hungary > Photostats (continued)

f. 33A	Federalization, I & II
f. 33A	Districts with preponderance of Rumanians in Austria-Hungary
f. 33A	Number of small, medium, and large agricultural holdings in Austrian lands
f. 33A	Boundaries of geographical regions in Hungary
f. 33A	Visitors to Trieste
f. 33A	Commercial Hinterland of Trieste, 1911
f. 33A	Czecho-Slovak complex
f. 33A	Population density and language in Rumanian region. De Martonne
Ma	p
f. 33A	Territory taken from Rumania by Austria-Hungary and Bulgaria 1918
Bas	se Maps
f. 33A	Head Form, Austria-Hungary
f. 33A	Languages
f. 33A	Stature
f. 33A	Territorial acquisitions of the Hapsburgs
f. 33A	Map showing certain historic divisions in Austria-Hungary
f. 33A	Population density
f. 33A	Yugoslav Trialism
f. 33A	Federalized within exisitng boundaries
f. 33A	Suggested Corridor connecting Yugoslav & Czechoslovak States
f. 33A	Percent of Serbs, Croats, and Slovenes combined interritories claimed by Yugo-Slavs
f. 33A	Showing line of Pact of London as identical with line mentioned in the Armistice - by Loebeck and Storck
f. 33A	Percent of Roman Catholicsin the territories claimed by Yugo-Slavs
f. 33A	Percent of population unable to read & write in territories
f. 33A	Density of population in territories
f. 33A	Density of population in Austria-Hungary, Italy, and Balkans
f. 33A	Series of photostats of Tyrol, showing history etc.
f. 33A	Tracing, Danube Basin

Germany

f. 33D

Germany (continued)

	Photostats	
f. 33B	Karte des Memel-Pregel - and Weichselstromgebietes in Preussen	
f. 33B	Hohenschichten Karte der Preuss. Seenplatte von Dr. A. B Bludau	
f. 33B	Geol. karte zum Handbuch fur den deutschen Braunkohlenbergbau	1911
f. 33B	Imports and exports, by A.A. Young	
f. 33B	Agricultural statistics, Germany. By U.S. Department of Agriculture	1918
P	Poland	
	Photostats	
f. 33C	Religions	
f. 33C	Carte ethnographique Pologne Prussienne	
f. 33C	Distribution of forests in basins of Vistula and Nieman	
f. 33C	Karte des Ostrau-Karwin-Krakauer steinkohlen-revieres by W. Petrascheck	
f. 33C	Frontiers, linguistic, etc.	
f. 33C	Percent of Greek Orthodox population in Government of Chelm, 1897-1907-1917	
f. 33C	Jewish population	
f. 33C	Increase of the percent Polish population	
f. 33C	Germans in Congress	
f. 33C	Government of Suwalki, population	1910-1914
f. 33C	West Prussia and Posnania; gain and loss of Polish population	1918
f. 33C	Polish territories in North Hungary, compiled by Arctowski	
f. 33C	Ethnographic map of eastern territories of Poland	
f. 33C	Mineral map of Poland and adjacent territory by M. Roessier	1918
f. 33C	Hydrographic map, by Arctowski	
f. 33C	Schematic representation of Galicia	
f. 33C	Ethnographic map of Ugor Russians by S. Tomashivsku	
f. 33C	Skizze der Oberschlesischen Erzlagerstatten, by Arctowski	
A	Asia, Africa, South America, Pacific	
f. 33D	Map V, Central Russia in Asia, colored to show majorities and pluralities, minorities	

Map V, oversheet, showing hypothetical changes...

Asia, Africa, South America, Pacific (continued)

f. 33D	Growth of population, 1897-1915, Russia in Asia, photostat
f. 33D	Base map of China, colored to show railways
f. 33D	H.O. chart 1500, colored to show Guano Islands in Pacific
f. 33D	Base map, Pacific, including America, by Hudr. Office 1918, colored to show possessions
f. 33D	Photostat, Pacific Islands
f. 33D	S. America, base map, 1:2,000,000, sheet S. C-D/23-24, preliminary edition
f. 33D	Africa: photostat colored to show temperature and area suitable for white colonization in central Africa
f. 33D	Africa: 3 photostat colored to show climate
f. 33D	Africa: 2 Distribution of Mohammedans-Christians
f. 33D	Africa: 7 Base map, Cape to Cairo route
f. 33D	Africa: 2 photostats to accompany C.F. Andrew's French North Africa, boundaries-agricultural data, population
f. 33D	Africa: Map accompanying report of M. Leplae on Belgian Congo
Afr	ica
f. 34D	(Accompanying Professor Fennimore's report) English
f. 34D f. 34D	
	English Photostat map of Central Africa (2 copies) Colored map of Central Africa showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness (also 2 photostats of the map)
f. 34D f. 34D	English Photostat map of Central Africa (2 copies) Colored map of Central Africa showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness (also 2 photostats of the map) Also includes 2 photostats of the map.
f. 34D	English Photostat map of Central Africa (2 copies) Colored map of Central Africa showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness (also 2 photostats of the map)
f. 34D f. 34D	English Photostat map of Central Africa (2 copies) Colored map of Central Africa showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness (also 2 photostats of the map) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Colored map of Central Africa depicting location of different species of
f. 34D f. 34D	English Photostat map of Central Africa (2 copies) Colored map of Central Africa showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness (also 2 photostats of the map) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Colored map of Central Africa depicting location of different species of Glossina (Tsetse Flies)
f. 34D f. 34D f. 34D	English Photostat map of Central Africa (2 copies) Colored map of Central Africa showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness (also 2 photostats of the map) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Colored map of Central Africa depicting location of different species of Glossina (Tsetse Flies) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Photostat map of Central Africa - showing areas of concentration of
f. 34D f. 34D f. 34D	English Photostat map of Central Africa (2 copies) Colored map of Central Africa showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness (also 2 photostats of the map) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Colored map of Central Africa depicting location of different species of Glossina (Tsetse Flies) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Photostat map of Central Africa - showing areas of concentration of sleeping sickness and of Glossina
f. 34D f. 34D f. 34D	English Photostat map of Central Africa (2 copies) Colored map of Central Africa showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness (also 2 photostats of the map) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Colored map of Central Africa depicting location of different species of Glossina (Tsetse Flies) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Photostat map of Central Africa - showing areas of concentration of sleeping sickness and of Glossina Also shows isolation camps and examining posts. Photostat map of East Africa - showing concentration of Trapanosoma
f. 34D f. 34D f. 34D f. 34D	English Photostat map of Central Africa (2 copies) Colored map of Central Africa showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness (also 2 photostats of the map) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Colored map of Central Africa depicting location of different species of Glossina (Tsetse Flies) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Photostat map of Central Africa - showing areas of concentration of sleeping sickness and of Glossina Also shows isolation camps and examining posts. Photostat map of East Africa - showing concentration of Trapanosoma Rodesiense (East African sleeping sickness)
f. 34D f. 34D f. 34D f. 34D f. 34D	Photostat map of Central Africa (2 copies) Colored map of Central Africa showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness (also 2 photostats of the map) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Colored map of Central Africa depicting location of different species of Glossina (Tsetse Flies) Also includes 2 photostats of the map. Photostat map of Central Africa - showing areas of concentration of sleeping sickness and of Glossina Also shows isolation camps and examining posts. Photostat map of East Africa - showing concentration of Trapanosoma Rodesiense (East African sleeping sickness) Photostat - provisional map of East Africa protectorate

Africa (continued)

f. 34D	Colored map of Northeast Africa showing location of different species of tsetse flies
	Also includes 2 photostats of map.
f. 34D	Colored map of Northwest Africa showing location of different varieties of tsetse flies
	Also includes 4 photostats of the map.
f. 34D	Colored map of Northwest Africa showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness
	Also includes 4 photostats of the map.
f. 34D	Colored map of South Africa (region) showing areas of concentration of endemic sleeping sickness
	Also includes 2 photostats of the map.
f. 34D	Colored map of South Africa (region) showing location of different species of tsetse flies
	Also includes 2 photostats of the map.
f. 34D	Photostat map of West Africa - showing location of the Stegomyia (tropical) mosquito
f. 34D	Photostat of West Central Africa - showing location of various diseases
f. 34D	Photostat map of West Central Africa - showing concentration area of Baleri
	Photostats:
f. 34D	Map of Belgian Congo showing dispersion of the Trypanosoma
f. 34D	Map of Northern Belgian Congo showing location of different species of the Glossina (tsetse fly)
f. 34D	Map of Cameroun showing distribution of sleeping sickness and the tsetse fly
f. 34D	Map of French Equatorial Africa (Chad Region) showing locations of different species of the tsetse fly
f. 34D	Map of German East Africa showing distribution of small livestock and of the natives
f. 34D	Map of German East Africa showing distribution of the tsetse fly and the state of the cattle plague as of March 31, 1913
f. 34D	Map of German East Africa showing native population as of March 31, 1913
f. 34D	Map of German East Africa - survey map
f. 34D	Map of German East Africa showing various diseases located in the Shirati District
f. 34D	Map of German Southwest Africa - survey map
f. 34D	Map of Gold Coast - Blackwater Fever

Africa > Photostats: (continued)

f. 34D	Map of Mozambique showing the distribution of tsetse flies
f. 34D	Map of Nigeria showing cases of Blackwater Fever
f. 34D	Map of Southern Nigeria showing distribution of the Genus Glossina (tsetse fly)
f. 34D	Map of Nyasaland to accompany return of cases of Blackwater Fever
f. 34D	Map of Nyasaland showing the sleeping sickness in the area in the Dowa District
f. 34D	Map of Portuguese East Africa showing location of different species of the tsetse fly
f. 34D	Map of Northeast Rhodesia showing location of various species of tsetse fly and where sleeping sickness was observed
f. 34D	Map of North Eastern Rhodesia (and Nyasaland) showing areas of concentration of various species of Glossina (tsetse fly)
f. 34D	Map of North Eastern Rhodesia with location of different species of Glossina (tsetse fly)
f. 34D	Map of North Western Rhodesia (Northern area) location of Glossina Morsitare, distribution of cattle, and other information
f. 34D	Map of Southern Rhodesia with location of Try panosomiasis (sleeping sickness) in the area
f. 34D	Map of Senegal showing the location of Glossina Morsitans (tsetse fly)
f. 34D	Map of Sierra Leone showing the distribution of Genus Glossina and sleeping sickness
f. 34D	Map of Sierra Leone - survey map (district headquarters, utilities, etc.)
f. 34D	Map of Spanish Guinea showing the location of sleeping sickness in the area
f. 34D	Map of Northern Sudan with location of sleeping sickness at Ragaa and location of Genus Glossina
f. 34D	Map of Southern Sudan with location of sleeping sickness and location of the Genus Glossina
f. 34D	Map of Togo - survey map (location of county seat, navigation lines, etc.)
	etc.)
f. 34D	Map of Uganda showing the distribution of sleeping sickness
f. 34D f. 34D	·
	Map of Uganda showing the distribution of sleeping sickness Map of Uganda depicting the various boundaries (International,
f. 34D	Map of Uganda showing the distribution of sleeping sickness Map of Uganda depicting the various boundaries (International, Provincial, and District) along with the Government stations

Africa > Photostats: (continued)

f. 34D	Map of world centered on Africa showing the distribution of Trypanosoma (carrier of sleeping sickness)
Turkey	
Pho	tostats
f. 34A	Agricultural statistics
f. 34A	Political divisions of Arabia, 1917, 3 copies, I colored to show tribes
f. 34A	Arabia, etc. to accompany Westermann-Campell report on transportation
f. 34A	Turkey in Asia to accompany Westermann-Campbell report on transportation
f. 34A	Relation of Archdioceses in Greek Patriarchate of Constantinople to Vilayets (Asia Minor)
f. 34A	World (part) Spread of Islam
f. 34A	Base map, Anatolia & Armenia 1/2m colored to show density of population
f. 34A	Photostat of base map, as above
f. 34A	4 copies, Railroads in Turkey, from Bull. Vol. XLVII, 1915
f. 34A	1 copy Distributions of Armenians in Turkish Armenia. From Bull. Vol. XLVII, 1915
f. 34A	Hand-drawn & colored map, Turkey in Asia, showing races
f. 34A	Constantinople: Boundary lines - both proposed and existing (2 copies)
f. 34A	Constantinople: Relief map of same area in the above map (2 copies)
f. 34A	Albanian frontier, showing distributions of tribes
f. 34A	Balkan Exhibit R:7
f. 34A	Greco-Bulgarian frontier, existing and proposed roads, railroads, water partings, etc.
f. 34A	Greek-Albania frontier, Greek claims, religious frontier, linguistic frontier, etc.
f. 34A	Macedonia
f. 34A	Southern Albania, line of Greek Occupation of 1915
Balkans	
Pho	tostats
f. 34C	Rumania, Esquisse de la distribution des Charbons
f. 34C	Thrace, Dioces es Grecs, Divisions administratives Turques, ligne ethnographique de San Stephano

Balkans > Photostats (continued)

f. 34C	Greece - Annex II, Plan of ore districts
f. 34C	Fiume - Trade of & adjacent regions
f. 34C	Balkans. Several maps showing agricultural statistics
f. 34C	Balkans. 4 sheets of G.S.G.S. map of Balkans, 1:250,000 showing racial statistics of Albania, Bulgaria, and Greece
f. 34C	Zupanic's map of Jugoslav territory
f. 34C	Railway Adriatico a Constantinople
f. 34C	Serbia - political divisions, exhibit 17
f. 34C	Part of Danube administered by mixed Commission, Ex. Q4
f. 34C	Neutral Albania, T8
f. 34C	Albania, boundary proposed by Willis Monroe R 10
f. 34C	Frontiers, Greece-Serbia-Bulgaria Maps 7 & 9
f. 34C	Region around Salonica, ethnographic Map 5
f. 34C	Balkans (Schurman - Ex. E-2)
f. 34C	Free Macedonia Map O
f. 34C	Ethnographic Map TI2
	Exhibit R2 Albania - Boundaries
f. 34C	Exhibit G Monroe (W.S.) Bulgaria, ethnographic frontier
f. 34C	Exhibit 23 Dr. Lupu's map showing his idea of West boundary of Rumania
f. 34C	Exhibit M White - Boundaries Balkans
f. 34C	Exhibit N Bourchier - Boundaries Balkans
f. 34C	2 Base maps Balkans, 1:2,000,000 colored 1) showing regions in which there is no dominant race; 2) proposed boundaries
f. 34C	T I Cvijic, ethnographic Balkans
f. 34C	T II Balkans, conflicting ethnic claims
	General Miscellaneous
f. 34B	Europa, Sprachen & Volkerkarte. Debes sheet 12c Enlarged photostat colored.
f. 34B	Hand colored Index to Base maps published of Europe. Base Johnston's Wall outline map of Europe.
f. 34B	Photostat positive of above, colored

General Miscellaneous (continued)

f. 34B	3 photostat negatives of List of Books from N.Y. Public Library (Shotwell)	
f. 34B	Original drawing, No. 688 W. Haskins Holland, boundary changes	
f. 34B	Siberian map from Pres. Barrows. photostats	
Т	he World	
f. 35A	Outline map; original drawing, large & small sizes, Nos. 710 & 710 a.	
f. 35A	Outline map, showing African Colonies, 692	
N	Iorth America	
b. 35 C	Outline map of North America comparing Br. Honduras and Alaska Panhandle, 722.	
b. 35C	The Alaska Panhandle (drawing & photostat), 721.	
b. 35C	The Alaska Panhandle (just photostat), 678.	
E	urope	
f. 35B	A.G.S. base map, 1:3,000,000 (showing propositions), 679	1919 January
f. 35B	A.G.S. base map, 1:6,000,000. Propositions, 679b	1919 January
f. 35B	A.G.S. base map, 1:6,000,000, Propositions, 776b	1919 March
f. 35B	A.G.S. base map, 1:6,000,000, Propositions, 679a	1918 November
f. 35B	A.G.S. base map, 1:6,000,000, Propositions, 776c	1919 April 2
f. 35B	A.G.S. base map, 1:6,000,000, Propositions, 776a	1919 March 31
f. 35B	A.G.S. base map, 1:6,000,000, Propositions, 792	Undated
f. 35B	A.G.S. base map, 1:6,000,000, The Aspirations of January, 487 & 487b	1919 January
f. 35B	A.G.S. base map, 1:6,000,000, Main boundary changes of Balkans & Central Europe added in colors, 758	
f. 35B	A.G.S. base map, 1:6,000,000, Population density, 563a	
f. 35B	A.G.S. base map, 1:3,000,000 Part of map, covering Central Europe, marked t show boundary changes, 758a	0
f. 35B	Political Europe, end of February, 1919 (photostat), 723b	1919
f. 35B	Propositions - March 1919 (photostat- 2 copies), 776a	1919 March
f. 35B	Claims - March 1919 (photostat), 758	1919 March
f. 35B	The Promises of 1916 (photostat), 757b	
f. 35B	Waterways of Middle Europe (3 copies), 529	
f. 35B	Europe I/M - War Office, London. Sheets:	
	Sofiya, No. 682	

Europe > Europe I/M - War Office, London. Sheets: (continued)

	Athenal, No. 683	
	Istambul, No. 681	
	Vienna & Krakau, No. 1652	
	Trieste & Roma, No. 781	
	Budapest, No. 781	
	Trieste, No. 781	
	Sofiya & Istanbul, No. 727	
	Austria-Hungary 1) Quantities in thousands of tons 766	
	2) Values in millions of crowns 765	
f. 35D	A.G.S. base, 1/3M Trade of Fiume & adjacent regions, 775	1910
f. 35D	A.G.S. base, 1/3M (2 editions), 12a	1910
f. 35D	A.G.S. base, 1/3M Old Austria-Hungary, 57	1914
f. 35D	A.G.S. base, 1/2M Kreises, 506	
f. 35D	A.G.S. base, 1/M (2 sheets), 12	
f. 35D	A.G.S. base, 1/5M, 506a	
f. 35D	A.G.S. base, 1/6M, 57a	
f. 35D	Austria-Hungary (Pl. from Atlas Universal)	1915
f. 35D	Austria-Hungary 1:3,000,000, 564	
f. 35D	Austria-Hungary (base), 663	
f. 35D	Austria-Hungary (new divisions in red), 664	
f. 35D	Trade of Fiume	1913
f. 35D	Population engaged in production, 726	
f. 35D	Distribution of languages 1:2,000,000, 101a	
f. 35D	1/2M (showing proposed lines in Tyrol & Istria, London Pact Line, Masaryk Line, 610	
	Drawing & Copy	
f. 35D	Combined sheets, Europe 1/M British War Office Map, colored to show area of Hungarian speech, 612	
f. 35D	2 untitled drawings, on linen. One unnumbered, other numbered, 493	
f. 35D	Territory taken from Rumania by Austria-Hungary & Bulgaria, acc. to Peace of Buckharest, 525	1918 May

Austria-Hungary > Drawing & Copy (continued)

f. 35D	Map (photostat) showing Czecho-Slovak & Ruthenian areas, 699	
	Danube River	
f. 35F	The Danube of Treaty of Berlin (1878) and of London (1883) and of Paris (1856), 525	
f. 35F	Treaty before and of Paris, 525a	
f. 35F	Danube between Braila and the Sea, by Sir Chas. Hartley, 1870-1871, 526	
f. 35F	Soulina arm with the cut-offs made from 1868-1902, 527	
f. 35F	Danube between Moldava and Turnu-Severin, 528	
	Finland	
f. 35G	A.G.S. base (part of map of Europe, 1:3,000,000), drawing and copy, 630	
f. 35G	Finland (drawing on linen, showing railways), Drawing and 2 copies, 536	
f. 35G	Finland, Esthonia and Lettonia. Linguistic boundary.	
	Germany	
f. 35E	A.G.S. base, 1:6,000,000 (boundary changes added in color), 59a	
f. 35E	A. G. S base, 1:3,000,000 (Treaty of London line added), 59	
f. 35E	A.G.S. base, 1:3,000,000 (boundaries & plebiscites, etc.), 784	
f. 35E	A.G.S. base, 1:3,000,000 (colored to show proposed boundaries, etc.), 704	
f. 35E	Germans in Germany and out. (photostat reduction of A.G.S. base. 1:6,000,000; colored)	1919 April 30
f. 35E	What would be left of Germany?, 609a	
f. 35E	Bevolkerung der Kreise, 1890 (photostat of western half of Germany), 716	
f. 35E	Allemagne (ouest & est) 1/M -Boundaries of Germany. (2 copies)	1919
f. 35E	Territoire de la Sarre. S.G.S., 1:100,000	1919
f. 35E	Germany 1:1,500,00 G.S.G.S. 2758. (grades on 2 railways, routes Frankfurt a/M to Prague, added), 719	
f. 35E	Germany (outline map) (2 copies), 785 & 562	
f. 35E	Die Erzlagerstatten Oberschlesiens, by K. Flegel. (photostat & colored transparency), 755	
f. 35E	Ubersichtskarte der Bezitz-Verhaltnisse in Oberschlesischen Steinkohlenrevierby R. Michael. (photostat - 2 copies), 756	
f. 35E	Cercle de Treves. Int. Sarre State. (photostat of original sketch)	
f. 35E	(Sarre - mineral district. Photostat) 1:700,000, 605	

Germany (continued)

f. 35E	Germany 1:3,000,000 (photostat & drawing, outline, based on Adress Atlas sheet, 41-42), 488	
f. 35E	Karte der Wahlkreiseinteilung1:1,500,000 (photostat), 717	
f. 35E	Germany in Kreise. (outline), 717	
f. 35E	Combined sheets, Europe I/M, War Office, London, covering Germany and adjacent, with proposed boundaries added in heavy lines, 609	
f. 35E	Brest-Litovsk boundary between Germany and Russia. 1:3,200,000 (on tracing linen), 496	
	Alsace-Lorraine	
	Photostats	
f. 35I	Maps and text from Richesses Minerales du Nordest (Professor Haskins)	
f. 35I	Territorial changes and mineral resources density of population	
f. 35I	Block diagram showing terrain of Lorraine and adjacent districts Showing topography and mineral basins.	
f. 35I	Deep-drillings in the Oligocene Era rocks of the Upper Alsace	
f. 35I	Miscellaneous photostat maps of Alsace-Lorraine (2)	
:	Schlesvig-Holstein	
f. 35H	Schlesvig-Holstein Percent of Danish speech	543
		543
	Percent of Danish speech	543 684
f. 35H	Percent of Danish speech On tracing linen and colored copy on tracing paper. (Outline map, railways, etc. MS)	
f. 35H	Percent of Danish speech On tracing linen and colored copy on tracing paper. (Outline map, railways, etc. MS) English	684
f. 35H f. 35H	Percent of Danish speech On tracing linen and colored copy on tracing paper. (Outline map, railways, etc. MS) English (Outline map, plebiscites, etc. MS on tracing paper and photostat) (Schlesvig, linguistic areas, etc. on tracing paper), 646a	684
f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H	Percent of Danish speech On tracing linen and colored copy on tracing paper. (Outline map, railways, etc. MS) English (Outline map, plebiscites, etc. MS on tracing paper and photostat) (Schlesvig, linguistic areas, etc. on tracing paper), 646a English Photostat of assembled sheets, Germany 1:100,000 (giving linguistic areas,	684
f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H	Percent of Danish speech On tracing linen and colored copy on tracing paper. (Outline map, railways, etc. MS) English (Outline map, plebiscites, etc. MS on tracing paper and photostat) (Schlesvig, linguistic areas, etc. on tracing paper), 646a English Photostat of assembled sheets, Germany 1:100,000 (giving linguistic areas, etc.), 646a	684
f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H	Percent of Danish speech On tracing linen and colored copy on tracing paper. (Outline map, railways, etc. MS) English (Outline map, plebiscites, etc. MS on tracing paper and photostat) (Schlesvig, linguistic areas, etc. on tracing paper), 646a English Photostat of assembled sheets, Germany 1:100,000 (giving linguistic areas, etc.), 646a Poland A.G.S. base, Polish linguistic border line in Prussian Province added.	684 789
f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H	Percent of Danish speech On tracing linen and colored copy on tracing paper. (Outline map, railways, etc. MS) English (Outline map, plebiscites, etc. MS on tracing paper and photostat) (Schlesvig, linguistic areas, etc. on tracing paper), 646a English Photostat of assembled sheets, Germany 1:100,000 (giving linguistic areas, etc.), 646a Poland A.G.S. base, Polish linguistic border line in Prussian Province added. H.Arctowski. 645	684 789
f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H f. 35J	Percent of Danish speech On tracing linen and colored copy on tracing paper. (Outline map, railways, etc. MS) English (Outline map, plebiscites, etc. MS on tracing paper and photostat) (Schlesvig, linguistic areas, etc. on tracing paper), 646a English Photostat of assembled sheets, Germany 1:100,000 (giving linguistic areas, etc.), 646a Poland A.G.S. base, Polish linguistic border line in Prussian Province added. H.Arctowski. 645 A.G.S. base, (part of Europe 1/3,000,000) (drawing and copy), 624	684 789
f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H f. 35H f. 35J f. 35J	Percent of Danish speech On tracing linen and colored copy on tracing paper. (Outline map, railways, etc. MS) English (Outline map, plebiscites, etc. MS on tracing paper and photostat) (Schlesvig, linguistic areas, etc. on tracing paper), 646a English Photostat of assembled sheets, Germany 1:100,000 (giving linguistic areas, etc.), 646a Poland A.G.S. base, Polish linguistic border line in Prussian Province added. H.Arctowski. 645 A.G.S. base, (part of Europe 1/3,000,000) (drawing and copy), 624 A.G.S. Base 1/2,000,000, 31a (part of 1/6,000,000 map. Historical boundaries added)	684 789

Poland (continued)

Pologne. (boundaries proposed, etc.)
Poland, 1/5,000,000 (photostat), 687
Poland, Grand proprietes foncieres Photostat, colored.
Poland, Lithuania and W. Ukraine (linguistic boundaries), 657
Poland, 687 On transparent paper- outline map with railways.
Poland, Proposed boundaries Colored photostat.
Poland, Cholm Region (No. 534)
Spitzbergen
Minerals (2 copies), 768
Bear Island, 770
Atlantic Ocean
1:17,500,000 (outline)
Pacific Ocean
Map to illustrate partition of German possessions in Pacific at conclusion of the war (4 copies), 644
Forests
A.G.S. map of the forests of Europe
A.G.S. map of the forests of Asia
A.G.S. map of the forests of North America
A.G.S. map of the forests of South America
A.G.S. map of the forests of Africa
A.G.S. map of the forests of Oceanica
Statistical Charts
Forest acreage of Allied, Enemy, and Neutral Nations
Forest acreage of Allied, Enemy, and Neutral Nations (broken down into temperate and tropical forests)
Actual and normal forest acreage per 100 inhabitants in Allied, Enemy, and Neutral Nations

-	Γhe Balkans
f. 36D	A.G.S. base, 1:6,000,000, 61a
f. 36D	A.G.S. base, 1:4,000,000, 16a
f. 36D	A.G.S. base, 1:3,000,000 (outline), 505
f. 36D	A.G.S. base, 1:3,000,000 (being part of Europe I/3M), 626
f. 36D	A.G.S. base, Block Diagram (small edition)
f. 36D	Balkans, linguistic boundary (photostat reduction of 626), 655
f. 36D	Balkans, rainfall (& photostat), 492
f. 36D	Balkans, 574 On tracing linen, no legend given.
f. 36D	Balkans, Minerals of the Balkans
f. 36D	Balkans, Block diagram showing terrain of Balkan Peninsula
	Albania
f. 36E	A.G.S. Block Diagram (small), 49a
f. 36E	Carte ethnographique de l'Albania, par N. Lako, 712 Present frontier & reasonable rectification added- Day; also photostat reduction, and tracing on linen.
f. 36E	Albania, proposed Serbian Protectorate (War Office base, I/M), 648
I	Belgium
f. 36F	A.G.S. base, part of Europe 1:3,000,000 (and photostat reduction), 623
f. 36F	Belgian frontiers (historical; photostat), 709
f. 36F	Belgium, 665 Possible strategic rectification of Prussian frontier.
f. 36F	La Belgique en 1786, 1:600,000 Carte No. X (by Fr. Ganshof, J. Maury)
f. 36F	Historical map of southern Limbourg. 1:400,000, 686 Photostats and reduction, uncolored photostat.
f. 36F	(Untitled base map- photostat), 709.
(Czechoslovakia
f. 36G	Tcheco-Slovaquie. G.S.G.S. 2758 1/M
f. 36G	S.G.A. 27.3.19 Boundaries proposed.

Czechoslovakia (continued)

f. 36G	Carte d'ensemble des existences de charbon dans l'Etat Tschecho-Slovac. Cracovie 1919. Photostat, colored.
f. 36G	Les Pays Tscheques. (subdivisions) Photostat.
f. 36G	Le Duche de Cieszyn (Teschen) Silesie (Czech Poland) Photostat, colored.
f. 36G	(Sketch of Bohemia, on transparent paper) English
Fra	nce
f. 36H	A.G.S. base, 1:6,000,000
	No key to information added to map.
f. 36H	France, 1:3,700,000 Departments, 63
	Drawing on tracing linen, from base in Stieler's Atlas, sheet 26; and photostat.
f. 36H	France 1:3,000,000, 570
	On tracing linen; no legend.
f. 36H	Paris, 1652 (photostat)
f. 36H	Paris sous Philippe Auguste 1:80,000
f. 36H	Sketch map of motor roads around Paris. Geogr. Section, Peace Congress, No. 16. 1:63,360 (2 copies)
Als	sace-Lorraine
f. 36I	A.G.S. base of Lorraine, 1:500,000, 25a
f. 36I	A.G.S. base of Alsace, 1:500,000, 7a
f. 36I	A.G.S. base Block Diagram, Lorraine (small), 25
f. 36I	A.G.S. base Map, Alsace-Lorraine (from Geogr. Rev., Vol. VI, No.2, 1918; historical boundaries added) (2 copies), 647
f. 36I	Alsace-Lorraine, percent speaking German (colored photostat), 616
f. 36I	Alsace-Lorraine, (outline map), 616a
Gro	eece
b. 36J	Greece- subdivisions. 681, 682, 683
	Photostat reduction of War Office map of Europe "Sofiya", "Istanbul" "Athenai".
b. 36J	Greek claims. (On photostat reduction of A.G.S.base, and also on section of A.G.S. base map of Europe, 1:3,000,000), 727
b. 36J	(Photostat reduction of A.G.S. base), 626

Greece (continued)

b. 36J	Hellenism in the Near East - ethnological map compiled by General Soteriades. 1:2,155,000 (photostat reduction), 780	
b. 36J	From Carta Etnico-Linguistica del Oriente Europeo. Agostini. (photostat reduction; also plotted on A.G.S. base. 1/6M), 781	1918
b. 36J	From South East Europe Ethnological Map. G.S.G.S. 3703a, 778	1918
	Photostat reduction, plotted on A.G.S. base map. Attached to reverse side is a MS drawing on transparent paper, showing % of Armenians in Turkey. No. 614.	
b. 36 J	From G. Freytags Voelkerkarte von Europe. By A. Haberlandt, 779 Photostat reduction, on A.G.S. base map.	
Italy	/	
f. 36K	A.G.S. base, Adriatic 1:6,000,000, 1a	
f. 36K	(Part of A.G.S. base map of Europe, 1/3M, Adriatic, etc.), 625 English	
f. 36K	Comparison of Italy and California, 713 Drawing on linen.	
f. 36K	Italy, 1:3,000,000;Population of cities, 572 Drawing and print.	
f. 36K	A.G.S. base, 1:3,000,000, 58	
f. 36K	(Boundaries proposed; added to portion of I/M map of Europe by British War Office), 762 English	
f. 36K	Economic-linguistic map of Dec. 19, 1918, 583	
f. 36K	Important corridors of Central Alps (Trentino, etc.), 642b	
	Also showing proposed frontiers; base being Europe 1/M, War Office.	
f. 36K	Frontiers in the Tyrol. (Europe 1/M base, War Office) Dr. Johnson, 667	
f. 36K	PI. II, Distribution of population in Adije Basin, Trentino, 711	
f. 36K	PI. III, Adige Geographic unit	
f. 36K	PI.V, Parallel system of east-west valley trenches or corridors and intervening mountain barriers, 720	
f. 36K	(Trentino-linguistic and frontiers, on War Office base), 753 English	
f. 36K	(Trentino - colored to show regions of Upper Adige and Trentino), 754 English	
f. 36K	A.G.S. Block Diagram. Trentino, 52a	
f. 36K	A.G.S. Base, Tyrol. 1:1,000,000, 43a	

Italy (continued)

f. 36K	(Tyrol - new frontiers), 656 English
f. 36K	Fiume 1:20,800 Wagner and Debes (photostat), 775a
f. 36K	Trade of Fiume, 1910. Quantities - Destination, 775b
f. 36K	Trade of Fiume, 1910. Quantities - Source, 775b
f. 36K	Trade of Fiume, 1913. Imports, values, 765a
f. 36K	Trade of Fiume, 1913. Exports, values, 765b
f. 36K	Trade of Fiume, 1913. Imports, quantities, 766a
f. 36K	Trade of Fiume, 1913. Exports, quantities, 766b
f. 36K	(Untitled MS drawing of area covering Trentino, Trieste, etc., showing railways and political sub-divisions), 606a English
f. 36K	Julian Venetia, 774 Portion of War Office map, showing proposed boundaries and linguistic line.
f. 36K	Istria -XXI, Linguistic boundaries of 1900 & 1910, 751
f. 36K	Istria -XXII (Racial areas), 752
f. 36K	Istria -Gorz & Gradisca, 583 Colored photostat, showing languages.
f. 36K	Les Nationalites en Istrie Editions Bossard
f. 36K	VI, Relation of proposed boundaries to uninhabited areas. Istria, etc., 736
f. 36K	VII, Density of Population (Istria), 737
f. 36K	VIII Railways, and proposed boundaries, 738
f. 36K	IV, Administrative divisions, called Cercles. Istria, 734
f. 36K	IX, Roman period, 739
f. 36K	X, 1101 period, 740
f. 36K	X1, 1300-1500 period Approx. boundaries, 741
f. 36K	XII, 1522-1797 period Approx., 742
f. 36K	XIII 1647-1717 period County of Gradisca, 743
f. 36K	XIV, Napoleonic, 744
f. 36K	XV, Proposals of 1915, 745
f. 36K	XVII Population of 1880, arranged by Judicial Districts, 747
f. 36K	XVIII Population of 1890, arranged by judicial Districts, 748

Italy (continued)

f. 36K	XIX Population in 1900 (Istria) by Judicial District, 749	
f. 36K	XX Population in 1910 (Istria) by Judicial District, 750	
f. 36K	A.G.S. Block diagram, Triest-Isonzo region (2 copies), 53	
f. 36K	(Untitled sketch of Triest-Isonzo region and Photostat), 606	
f. 36K	Areas and population of Dalmation Islands in 1900 (2 copies), 584a	
f. 36K	Numbers speaking various languages in Dalmatian Islands, 675	
f. 36K	Suggested boundaries between Italy and Jugoslays, 714	
f. 36K	Austrian Adriatic - linguistic districts, 608a	
f. 36K	Austrian Adriatic - portion of A.G.S. base, colored to show political units, 733	
f. 36K	(Portion of War Office sheet N.K.33, marked to show area and population inaccurate), 584 English	
f. 36K	(Assembled War Office sheets, labled Triest NL33, marked to show areas and population of Dalmation Islands, 1900 census), 584a English	
f. 36K	Part of A.G.S. base map of Austria-Hungary, marked to show London Line, proposed line, and linguistic line of Trentino, Istria & Dalmation Islands, 732	
f. 36K	Photostat of Triest sheet, War Office, showing proposed and London Lines	
f. 36K	Photostat of Triest sheet, War Office, showing Austrian Adriatic linguistic distribution, 608	
f. 36K	Photostat of French chart 3564, Canal Maltemps	1916
f. 36K	Photostat of French chart 3667, Port of Sebenico	1916
Rur	mania	
f. 36L	Population density and language. De Martonne. 1/M, 519	
	Hand colored $\&$ drawn; photostat of the same. Also original base on drawing linen.	
f. 36L	A.G.S. base, 1/2M. (with boundary added, according to Treaty of Bucharest, May 7, 1918), 33a	
f. 36L	(Part of A.G.S. base, with linguistic boundary), 660 English	
f. 36L	Territory taken from Rumania by Austria and Bulgaria, according to Treaty of Bucharest, May 7, 1918, 535	
f. 36L	The Dobrudja, 649	
f. 36L	The Dobrudja Boundary, 542	1918 May
f. 36L	Rumania, Southwestern, language districts bordering on Yugoslavia	

f. 36O

f. 36O

f. 360

	Russia
f. 36O	A.G.S. base. Russian Empire. 1:28,000,000, 36a
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000, 567
	Colored to show population.
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000
	Marked to show iron, coal, manganese & oil.
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000, 541
	Railways added in ink.
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000 Siberia 1/10,000,000, 37a
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000 Siberia 1/3,000,000, 62
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000 Siberia 1/6,000,000, 35a
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000 Siberia 1/6,000,000, 34
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000 Siberia 1/3,000,000 (2 sheets), 64
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000 Siberia, 631
	Portion covering Black Sea area.
f. 36O	A.G.S. base. 1/3,000,000 Caucasia, 44a
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000 Caucasus
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000, 501
	Photostat reduction, showing languages.
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000, 502
	Photostat reduction, showing religions.
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000, 503
	Photostat reduction, showing illiteracy.
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000 Baltic Basin (large and small sizes), 18a & 19
f. 36O	A.G.S. base 1/3,000,000 Baltic Provinces 1:2,000,000, 19a
f. 36O	Russia (outline), 494
f. 36O	Russia (outline)1:2,000,000 (2 sheets), 507
f. 36O	Brest-Litovsk line (on tracing paper), 497

Brest-Litovsk line from "Vorwaerts", 495

Seat of Ukraine Republic (on tracing linen), 557

Marked on portion of A.G.S. base.

Latvia & Lithuania, 782

Russia (continued)

f. 360 (Caucasus, outline, showing line outside of which Germany pledged herself to keep forces of any 3 powers), 560 English On linen. f. 360 Boundary of Ukraine, 534 On tracing paper, 2 prints. f. 360 Military operations in Russia, 673 On tracing linen, & 2 photostats. f. 360 Military operations in Siberia (photostat), 674 f. 360 Military situation in Russia from information received up to Jan 29, 1919, Eastern Europe and Asia. Base by Printing Plant, 29th Engrs, U.S. Army, 1919. f. 360 Eastern Europe ports and waterways (photostat), 763 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in textile industries of European Russia, 547 1913 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing of iron, steel, etc. (photostat), 1913 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries as % of local population, 545 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in sugar refining, 550 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, sa % of total Russia workers employed in manufacturing industries, sa % of total Russia workers, 546 f. 360 Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, sa % of total Russia workers, 546 f. 360 Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 360 Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 360 Russia Secses or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 360 Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 360 Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538 f. 360 Russia. 1:4,500,000 (2 sheets) Geo. Philip & Son 1918-1919	f. 36O	Ukraine & Transcaucasia, 661 Photostat of A.G.S. base with linguistic frontier added.	
F. 36O Military operations in Russia, 673 On tracing linen, & 2 photostats. f. 36O Military operations in Siberia (photostat), 674 f. 36O Military operations in Siberia (photostat), 674 f. 36O Military situation in Russia from information received up to Jan 29, 1919, Eastern Europe and Asia. Base by Printing Plant, 29th Engrs., U.S. Army, 1919. f. 36O Eastern Europe ports and waterways (photostat), 763 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in textile industires of European Russia, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing of iron, steel, etc. (photostat), 1913 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries as % of local population, 545 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in sugar refining, 550 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, 544 1913 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total province in the first texti	f. 36O	to keep forces of any 3 powers), 560 English	
f. 360 Military operations in Siberia (photostat), 674 f. 360 Military operations in Siberia (photostat), 674 f. 360 Military situation in Russia from information received up to Jan 29, 1919, Eastern Europe and Asia. Base by Printing Plant, 29th Engrs., U.S. Army, 1919. f. 360 Eastern Europe ports and waterways (photostat), 763 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in textile industires of European Russia, 547 1913 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing of iron, steel, etc. (photostat), 1913 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing of lumber, etc., 549 1913 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in munifacturing industries as % of local population, 545 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in sugar refining, 550 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, 544 1913 f. 360 Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 360 Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 360 Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 360 Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 360 Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 360 Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O		
f. 360 Military situation in Russia from information received up to Jan 29, 1919, Eastern Europe and Asia. Base by Printing Plant, 29th Engrs., U.S. Army, 1919. f. 360 Eastern Europe ports and waterways (photostat), 763 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in textile industires of European Russia, 547 1913 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing of iron, steel, etc. (photostat), 1913 548 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing. of lumber, etc., 549 1913 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in munfacturing industries as % of local population, 545 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in sugar refining, 550 f. 360 Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, 544 1913 f. 360 Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 360 Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 360 Russia Secess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 360 Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 360 Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 360 Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O		
Eastern Europe and Asia. Base by Printing Plant, 29th Engrs., U.S. Army, 1919. f. 36O Eastern Europe ports and waterways (photostat), 763 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in textile industires of European Russia, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing of iron, steel, etc. (photostat), 1913 548 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing of lumber, etc., 549 1913 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in munfacturing industries as % of local population, 545 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in sugar refining, 550 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, 544 1913 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 36O Russia Scess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O	Military operations in Siberia (photostat), 674	
f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in textile industires of European Russia, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing of iron, steel, etc. (photostat), 1913 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufactiring. of lumber, etc., 549 1913 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in munfacturing industries as % of local population, 545 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in sugar refining, 550 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, 544 1913 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 36O Russia Scala acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 36O Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554	f. 36O	Eastern Europe and Asia.	
f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing of iron, steel, etc. (photostat), 1913 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufactiring. of lumber, etc., 549 1913 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in munfacturing industries as % of local population, 545 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in sugar refining, 550 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, 544 1913 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 36O Russia % of land area used for crops, 551 f. 36O Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000,538	f. 36O	Eastern Europe ports and waterways (photostat), 763	
f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufactiring. of lumber, etc., 549 1913 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in munfacturing industries as % of local population, 545 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in sugar refining, 550 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, 544 1913 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 36O Russia % of land area used for crops, 551 f. 36O Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O	Russia. Workmen employed in textile industires of European Russia, 547	1913
f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in munfacturing industries as % of local population, 545 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in sugar refining, 550 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, 544 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 36O Russia % of land area used for crops, 551 f. 36O Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O		1913
f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in sugar refining, 550 f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, 544 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 36O Russia % of land area used for crops, 551 f. 36O Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O	Russia. Workmen employed in manufactiring. of lumber, etc., 549	1913
f. 36O Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, 544 1913 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 36O Russia % of land area used for crops, 551 f. 36O Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O		
f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in manufacturing industries, as % of total Russian workers, 546 f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 f. 36O Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 36O Russia % of land area used for crops, 551 f. 36O Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O	Russia. Workmen employed in sugar refining, 550	
f. 36O Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547 1913 f. 36O Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 36O Russia % of land area used for crops, 551 f. 36O Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O	Russia. Workmen employed in manufacturing industries, 544	1913
f. 36O Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552 f. 36O Russia % of land area used for crops, 551 f. 36O Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O		1913
f. 36O Russia % of land area used for crops, 551 f. 36O Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O	Russia Local workers employed in textile industries, 547	1913
f. 36O Russia Excess or deficiency in wheat production as compared with needs, 553 f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O	Russia local crop acreage as % of Russian total, 552	
f. 36O Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554 f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O	Russia % of land area used for crops, 551	
f. 36O Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	f. 36O		
	f. 36O	Russia (untitled photostat, city grades), 554	
f. 36O Russia. 1:4,500,000 (2 sheets) Geo. Philip & Son 1918-1919	f. 36O	Bessarabia. 1:3,500,000, 538	
	f. 36O	Russia. 1:4,500,000 (2 sheets) Geo. Philip & Son	1918-1919

Turkey

Turkey (continued)

f. 36A	A.G.S. base map 1:6,000,000, 730 Colored to show mandates and railways.	
f. 36A	A.G.S. base map 1:6,000,000 Zones of influence or territorial acquisitions (also photostat reduction), 611	
f. 36A	A.G.S. base map 1:6,000,000 Sykes-Picot map to ill agreements of 1916 (and photostat reduction, colored), 729	
f. 36A	A.G.S. base map 1:6,000,000 Railways added.	
f. 36A	A.G.S. base map 1:6,000,000 Showing British conquests and Greek claims.	
f. 36A	Turkey 2 maps, 56 & 627	
f. 36A	A.G.S. base map 1:6,000,000, Anatolia and Armenie, 82	
	Turkey.	
f. 36A	Population by a numbers (photostat), 614	
f. 36A	Population by percentages (photostat), 615	
f. 36A	Turkey. Rainfall, 561 Photostat reduction of A.G.S. base.	
f. 36A	Asia Minor. Linguistic boundary. 666 Base is reduction of 627.	
f. 36A	Map showing frontier rectification between Turkey and Bulgaria, according to Treaty of 1915 (2 copies), 533	
f. 36A	Proposed boundaries of Armenia, 787	
f. 36A	Lines claimed by M. Venezelos, and Franco-British proposal, 728 Base is photostat reduction of 627; also plotted on Istanbul sheet, War Office map of Europe 1/M.	
f. 36A	Territory in Asia Minor to be given to Greece, 725 On tracing paper and photostat.	
f. 36A	Constantinople area and Greek Asia (linguistic boundary), 650	
f. 36A	Region around Constantinople (2 copies), 771	
f. 36A	A proposed Armeno-Caucasian Confederation, 700	
f. 36A	Map of E. Turkey in Asia Ethnographic G.S.G.S. 2901 1910-1917	
f. 36A	Provinces of Asia Minor Penciled sketch, includes Balkans.	
f. 36A	Turkey & Greece. Boundaries as sketched by M. Venizelos, 607 On A.G.S. base I/3M; and photostat reduction.	1918 December 18

	Yugoslavia	
f. 36N	Population density, 764 Hand colored, and photostat reduction.	
f. 36N	Jugo Slav boundaries (on tracing paper), 714	
f. 36N	Railways of Jugoslav countries D.J. Derocco, Paris	1919
f. 36N	Carte des regions Yougo-slavs. Editions Bossard	
f. 36N	Serb Frontier in the Banat & Backa (linguistic boundary), 669	
f. 36N	Proposed division of Serbia between Austria and Bulgaria (2 copies), 499 and two drawings on linen, 498	
	Africa	
f. 36B	A.G.S. base 1:26,500,000, 2	
f. 36B	A.G.S. base 1:10,000,000 Northwest Africa, 2a-1	
f. 36B	A.G.S. base 1:10,000,000 Northeast Africa, 2a-2	
f. 36B	A.G.S. base 1:10,000,000 South Africa, 2a-3	
f. 36B	A.G.S. base 1:10,000,000 Central Africa, 2a-4	
f. 36B	A.G.S. base 1:10,000,000 1:18,000,000 Central Africa, 5a	
f. 36B	A.G.S. base 1:10,000,000 1:18,000,000 Central Africa (photostat), 518	
f. 36B	A.G.S base (showing international agreements), 641	
f. 36B	Carte du Monde au 1,000,000. Diagramme de reparttiton des Feuilles d'Afrique. 1:20,000,000, 143	
f. 36B	Cessions of French Territory in Africa, (Cameroons), 643	1911 November 4
f. 36B	(Outline map of Africa, showing railways & German colonies), 693 English	
f. 36B	Italian claims in North Africa, 676	
f. 36B	Kameroons. Ethnographic (drawing and photostat reduction), 703	
f. 36B	Togoland. Ethnographic (drawing and photostat reduction), 698	
f. 36B	German East Africa Ethnographic (drawing and photostat reduction), 697	
f. 36B	German East Africa Population (drawing & photostat reduction), 696	
	Asia	
f. 36C	A.G.S. base 1/20,000,000, 10a	
f. 36C	A.G.S 1/12,000,000 Danube to India, 22a	
f. 36C	A.G.S 1/13,000,000 Western Asia, 18a	

Asia (continued)

f. 36C	(part of Siberia 1/5,000,000), 628 English
	Covering Central Asia.
f. 36C	Arabia (outline)
f. 36C	(spheres of influence; drawing & photostat), 690
f. 36C	(British Territory), 670 English
f. 36C	Rainfall, 521
f. 36C	(outline, reduced photostat), 629
f. 36C	Syria. A.G.S. base. 1:1,000,000, 41a
f. 36C	Palestine A.G.S base 1:1,000,000, 42a
f. 36C	(Palestine and Syria, combined War Office maps, marked to show boundaries claimed), 772 English
f. 36C	China. Treaty Ports, 520
f. 36C	China. 760
5.24.0	MS drawing, showing railways, canals, etc., 8 prints.
f. 36C	(Manchuria, Korea, etc. base. colored photostat), 689
f. 36C	Russian and Japanese influence along the Chinese Eastern Ry., 705
f. 36C	(Lands around the Yellow Sea; base, with railways), 694 & 694a English
f. 36C	(Lands around the Yellow Sea; base, photostat, 9 prints), 724
f. 36C	Etat Chinoise (photostat), 691
f. 36C	Shantung, 701
f. 36C	Mongolia, 677
f. 36C	Mongolia linguistic, 706
f. 36C	China map of Tibet or Bod. (MS drawing), 559
f. 36M	General Miscellaneous

Appendix

INDEX OF AUTHORS (Series III) Abbott, J. F. See: Japan

Andrews, A. I. See: Caucasus, Transcaucasus

Andrews, G. F. See: France

Andrus, A. N. See: Turkey

Arctowski, H. See: Poland (11)

Armstrong, E. C. See: Alsace-Lorraine

Beam, J. N. See: Turkey

Beer, G. L. See: Africa (3), Egypt, Middle Africa

Bell, H. W. See: Turkey (2)

Birge, J. K. See: Turkey

Blakeslee, G. H. See: Germany

Blythe, S. G. See: China

Bonner, C. See: India

Bonney [A. L. ?] See: Argentina

Bonright, J. C. See: Turkey

de Booy, T. See: Colombia

Brailsford, H. N. See: Turkey

Breasted, J. A. See: Turkey

Bruere, H. See: Latin America

Butler, H. C. See: Turkey

Byrne, E. H. See: Syria, Turkey

Campbell, O. J. See: Turkey (3), Zionism

Chamberlain, J. P. See: Belgium

Chekrezi, C. A. See: Albania

Churchill, W. See: Germany

Clark, V. See: Germany

Collier, W. M. See: Spain

Cook, W. L. See: Colombia

Coolidge, A. C. See: Macedonia

Davison, E. F. See: Great Britain

Day, Clive See: Austria-Hungary (5), Balkans (2), Belgium, Bohemia, Dutch East Indies, Economic Topics,

France, Germany, Poland, Russia

Dennis, A. L. P. See: Turkey

Dickerman, S. O. See: Turkey (2)

Dixon, R. B. See: Central Asia, Crimean Peninsula, Russia, Turkestan (3)

Dodd, W. E. See: Monroe Doctrine (2)

Dominian, L. See: Arab Problem, Arabia, Asia, Mohammedan World, Saloniki, Turkey

Evans, A. P. See: Austria-Hungary (2)

Fairchild, F. R. See: Public Debts (2)

Fay, S. B. See: Baltic Provinces, Lettland

Fenwick, C. G. See: States Less Than Sovereign

Flournoy, F. R. See: Lithuania

Frost, A. C. See: Algeria

Fuller, G. P. See: Great Britain

Golder, F. A. See: Baltic Provinces, Don Province, Lithuania (4), Siberia, Ukraine (2)

Goldman, H. See: Alsace-Lorraine

Gray, L. H. See: Caucasus, Dalmatia, Danube, Eastern Europe, Spitzbergen

Gulbenkian, G. See: Turkey

Hall, W. H. See: Turkey

Hannah, I. C. See: South Africa

Hardy, O. See: Colombia, Peru

Harris, N. D. See: Tibet

Haskins, C. H. See: Alsace-Lorraine, Belgium

Hitchcock, F. C. See: China

Hobbs, W. H. See: Rivers as International Boundaries, Turkey, Asiastic

Holderer, George B. See: Brazil

Hopkins, Manley O. See: Latin America

Hornbeck, S. K. See: China (3), Russia

Howe, Frederic C. See: Mediterranean

Hrdlicka, A. See: Russia

Hudson, M. O. See: Freedom of the Seas

Hunter, Campbell W. See: Argentina

Hurban, V. S. See: Czechs

Jackson, A. V. W. See: Persia (3)

Jackson, T. G. See: Dalmatia

Jacoby, J. H. See: Alsace-Lorraine

Jefferson, M. See: Bohemia, Russia

Jewell, John F. See: Mozambique

Johnson, D. See: Rumania

Jones, Mrs. Robert W. See: Nigeria

Joseph, S. See: Immigration

Kenyon, D. See: India (10)

Kerner, Robert J. See: Austria-Hungary (6), Bohemia, Czechs (2), Near Eastern Question, Yugoslavia (2)

Krehbiel, E. B. See: Alsace-Lorraine (2), Belgium

Larsen, H. A. See: Slesvig

Lavis, F. See: China

Le Plae, E. V. See: Belgian Congo

Lippmann, Walter See: Economic Penetration, International Law

Lord, R. H. See: Eastern Europe, Poland (7)

Lowell, A. L. See: League of Nations

Lunt, W. E. See: Italy

Lybyer, A. H. See: Yugoslavia

McGuire, C. E. See: Latin America

Magie, D. See: Assyrian Christians, Syria, Turkey (4)

Marsh, M. G. See: Brussels Sugar Convention, Merchant Marine

Masaryk, T. G. See: Pan-Germanism

Miller, David Hunter See: International Tariff Court, Law of the Air

Milmore, L. See: Aaland

Monroe, P. See: Albania, Austria-Hungary, Educational Reforms, Japan, Prussian School Laws, Russia, Turkey (2)

Monroe, W. S. See: Albania (2), Balkans (6), Danube (2), Macedonia (3), Petrograd Protocol, Yugoslavia

Moon, P. T. See: Africa, Germany

Morgan, W. T. See: Italy (2)

Morison, S. E. See: Finland

Morris, F. B. See: Brazil, Paraguay, the Chaco

Munro, D. C. See: Mesopotamia, Turkey (2), Turkey, Asiatic

Munro, H. F. See: Berlin Congress

Murphy, G. See: South Africa

McBride, G. M. See: Argentina

Newell, F. H. See: Turkey, Asiatic

Noli, F. S. See: Albania

Notestein, W. See: Alsace-Lorraine (6)

Oakley, H. S. See: Freedom of the Seas

Peet, W. W. See: Turkey

Pitkin, W. H. See: Far Eastern Policy, Japan (3)

Porter, H. See: Turkey

Putney, A. H. See: Austria-Hungary, Poland

Reed, W. H. See: Bessarabia, Rumania (2)

Riggs, H. H. See: Turkey (2)

Robertson, W. Henry See: Argentina

Romer, E. See: Poland

Rubinow, I. M. See: Russia (4)

Savic, V. R. See: Yugoslavia

Scudder [Miss] See: Ethnic Groups

Semple, E. C. See: Austria-Hungary, Mesopotamia, Turkey, Asiatic (2)

Seymour, Charles See: Austria-Hungary (14), Cyprus, Spitzbergen, Yugoslavia (2)

Shaw, E. W. See: Mexico

Shipman, H. R. See: Turkey

Shotwell, J. T. See: Alsace-Lorraine, Turkey, Asiatic

Slosson, P. W. See: Australasia, New Zealand, Russia, Samoa

Smith, D. E. See: International Currency

Smith, M. See: Germany

Smith, W. R. See: Opium Problem

Sonnichsen, A. See: Macedonia

Southard, A. E. See: Abyssinia

Steefel, L. D. See: Luxemburg, Slesvig

Stozek, J. See: Alsace-Lorraine

Szlupas, J. See: Lithuania

Taussig, F. W. See: Colonial Tariffs, United States International Commercial Policy

Thomas, W. I. See: Nationalism

Torrey, C. C. See: Arabia

Updegraff, R. See: Alsace-Lorraine (2)

Veblen, T. B. See: Economic Penetration

Vincent, J. M. See: Turkey (2)

Watson, A. G. See: Aden

Westermann, W. L. See: Turkey (3)

White, J. C. See: Balkans

Williams, M. O. See: Czechs

Willoughby, W. W. See: States Less Than Sovereign

Winston, A. P. See: China (5), Japan

Wood, John Q. See: Azores

Wrighley, G. M. See: Africa (4)

Znanciecki, F. See: Poland (3)

Zowski, S. J. See: Poland (5), Vistula

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Emigration and immigration Self-determination, National World War, 1914-1918

Geographic Names

Latin America United States -- Foreign relations

Genres / Formats

Maps Photoprints

Names

Adams, James Truslow, 1878-1949 Auchincloss, Gordon, 1886-1943 Beer, George Louis, 1872-1920 Bowman, Isaiah, 1878-1950 Brailsford, Henry Noel, 1873-1958 Breasted, James Henry, 1865-1935 Campbell, Oscar James, 1879-1970 Coolidge, Archibald Cary, 1866-1928 Cross, Wilbur L. (Wilbur Lucius), 1862-1948 Davison, Frederick Trubee, 1896-1974 Day, Clive, 1871-1951 Dodd, William E. (William Edward), 1869-1940 Domeratzky, Louis, 1881-Dominian, Leon, 1880-1935 Duggan, Stephen, 1870-1950 Farnam, Henry W. (Henry Walcott), 1853-1933 Fay, Sidney Bradshaw, 1876-1967 Ferguson, William Scott, 1875-1954 Furniss, Edgar S. (Edgar Stevenson), 1890-1972 Hadley, Arthur Twining, 1856-1930 Haskins, Charles Homer, 1870-1937 Hayes, Carlton J. H. (Carlton Joseph Huntley), 1882-1964 Hocking, William Ernest, 1873-1966 Hornbeck, Stanley Kuhl, 1883-1966 House, Edward Mandell, 1858-1938 Hrdlička, Aleš, 1869-1943 Jefferson, Mark, 1863-1949 Jones, Frederick Scheetz, 1862-1944

Kerner, Robert Joseph, 1887-1956 Lansing, Robert, 1864-1928 Lewis, Charlton Miner, 1866-1923 Lippmann, Walter, 1889-1974 Lord, Robert Howard, 1885-1954 Lybyer, Albert Howe, 1876-1949 Mezes, Sidney Edward, 1863-1931 Miller, David Hunter, 1875-1961 Monroe, W. S. (Will Seymour), 1863-1939 Morison, Samuel Eliot, 1887-1976 Notestein, Wallace, 1878-1969 Polk, Frank Lyon, 1871-1943 Seymour, Charles, 1885-1963 Shotwell, James T., 1874-1965 Simkhovitch, Vladimir G. (Vladimir Gregorievitch), 1874-1959 Slosson, Preston W. (Preston William), 1892-1984 Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958 Taussig, F. W. (Frank William), 1859-1940 Thorpe, M. H. (Merle Harold), 1879-1955 Tinker, Chauncey Brewster, 1876-1963 Veblen, Thorstein, 1857-1929 Warburg, Paul M. (Paul Moritz), 1868-1932 Westermann, William Linn, 1873-1954 Wilbur, Ray L. (Ray Lyman), 1875-1949 Wilson, Woodrow, 1856-1924

Corporate Body

Paris Peace Conference. United States Territorial Section (1919-1920. United States Territorial Section) -- 1919-1920